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1                       Wednesday Morning Session,

2                       February 23, 2011.

3                      - - - 

4            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  The Public 

5 Utilities Commission of Ohio has set for hearing 

6 at this time and place Case No. 10-340-EL-CSS in 

7 the matter of C. Richard Smith versus Ohio 

8 Edison Company.  My name is Kerry Sheets.  I'm 

9 an Attorney Examiner with the Commission and I 

10 have been assigned to hear this case.

11            May I now have the appearances of the 

12 parties please.  We'll start with the 

13 Complainant.

14            MR. BROYLES:  My name is Bruce 

15 Broyles.  I represent the Complainant, C. 

16 Richard Smith. 

17            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Can you 

18 give your name and address.

19            MR. BROYLES:  I'm sorry.  Bruce 

20 Broyles, B-r-o-y-l-e-s.  My address is 164 

21 Griswold Drive, G-r-i-s-w-o-l-d, Drive, 

22 Boardman, Ohio 44512.  My phone number is 

23 330-965-1093. 

24            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.  

25 For the company? 
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1            MR. GARBER:  Yes, Your Honor, on 

2 behalf of Ohio Edison Company, Grant Garber from 

3 the law firm of Jones Day, 325 John H. McConnell 

4 Boulevard, Suite 600, Columbus, Ohio.  My phone 

5 number is 614-469-3939.  

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Thank you.  

7 Do we have any preliminary matters to take care 

8 of today?

9            MR. BROYLES:  First, Your Honor, the 

10 parties have entered into written stipulations 

11 that would prevent or do away with the need of 

12 Mr. Smith calling a number of witnesses to 

13 establish that power was on at the residence 

14 during the months of September and October.  We 

15 have the written stipulations as to what those 

16 individuals would have testified to and the 

17 documents that they would have authenticated 

18 during their testimony.  If I might approach? 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good. 

20            MR. BROYLES:  It seems to make things 

21 a bit easier. 

22            MR. GARBER:  And Your Honor, as a 

23 housekeeping matter, I'm not sure if you prefer 

24 to mark that as a joint exhibit or separately 

25 file that, or how you want to handle the 
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1 stipulation and attachments. 

2            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Probably 

3 Joint Exhibit would be okay.  I don't have any 

4 -- how many are here?  We need to just mark all 

5 of these documents as Joint Exhibit 1. 

6            MR. GARBER:  That would be fine, Your 

7 Honor.

8            (EXHIBIT HEREBY MARKED.)

9            MR. BROYLES:  That would be fine.  

10 And then as a matter of procedure, opposing 

11 counsel and I have discussed the possibility of 

12 starting the proceedings by playing 

13 tape-recorded telephone conversations which 

14 would be kind of almost the majority of the 

15 evidence, and then once those were identified, 

16 I'm not certain they're in order, we would have 

17 somebody from the company making certain that 

18 the court was aware of which telephone recording 

19 was being played next.  It might make more of a 

20 road map for Your Honor to follow rather than 

21 putting Mr. Smith on to testify what he told the 

22 company and then having the tapes played. 

23            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, if I may 

24 briefly add, opposing counsel and I have 

25 discussed that and we think, or we jointly 
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1 propose, that might be, again, the best way to 

2 sort of handle these phone calls, and 

3 specifically we have a witness here who is 

4 prepared to just briefly introduce each call to 

5 establish which call came first.  As Your Honor 

6 may be aware, there were sometimes multiple 

7 calls on a single day and it is not clear on the 

8 file name on the actual CD, which is an exhibit 

9 in this case, as to which of those calls came 

10 first.  So the sole purpose of having the Ohio 

11 Edison witness testify at the outset of the 

12 hearing is just to say, for example, there were 

13 two calls on this day, this call came first.  We 

14 would listen to the first call, and then this 

15 call came next and listen to the second call.    

16            There are 11 audio files, 11 

17 different calls on the CD, and the CD, by the 

18 way, is what's been already pre-filed and marked 

19 as Ohio Exhibit G, and counsel has been provided 

20 with a copy of that.  So the way we sort of 

21 envision it is to have the Ohio Edison witness 

22 just give a brief introduction for each call, 

23 actually listen to the calls, and then after 

24 that is complete, Complainant would then proceed 

25 with its case in chief and Ohio Edison would 
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1 certainly recall that witness to give the more 

2 substantive testimony in this case that was 

3 prefiled. 

4            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  That's 

5 fine, if that's how we want to proceed.  Well, 

6 go ahead and call your witness. 

7            MR. GARBER:  Thank you, Your Honor.  

8 At this time Ohio Edison calls Carlos Vidal.

9                      - - -

10                   CARLOS VIDAL

11 called as a witness on behalf of Ohio Edison, 

12 being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

13                DIRECT EXAMINATION

14 By Mr. Garber:

15       Q.   Please introduce yourself to the 

16 Court.

17       A.   My name is Carlos Vidal.  my business 

18 address is 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio.  

19 My phone is 330-436-4211.

20       Q.   Where do you work, Mr. Vidal?

21       A.   I work for the Contact Center in 

22 Akron, Ohio.

23       Q.   And who is your employer?

24       A.   First Energy employs me and we are 

25 responsible for the seven utilities under First 
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1 Energy brand.

2       Q.   Did you file prefiled testimony in 

3 this case?

4       A.   Yes, I did.

5       Q.   And as part of your prefiled 

6 testimony did you sponsor an exhibit that was a 

7 CD which contains audio files of phone calls?

8       A.   Yes.

9       Q.   And do you recall that that was 

10 Exhibit G?

11       A.   Yes.

12            MR. GARBER:  May we briefly go off 

13 the record, Your Honor? 

14            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead. 

15            (Off the record.)

16       Q.   Mr. Vidal, are you prepared to give a 

17 little bit of introductory information regarding 

18 each of the phone calls contained on Ohio Edison 

19 Exhibit G?

20       A.   Yes.

21            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, at this 

22 time, I'm going to play the file on Exhibit G 

23 that is labeled Richard Smith 9-10-08, Agent 

24 46388.  

25       Q.   And Mr. Vidal, do you recall the 
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1 particular call that's included in that file I 

2 just listed?

3       A.   Yes.  I listened to the call and I 

4 remember the call very well.

5       Q.   When did that call occur?

6       A.   September 10, 2008, and was the first 

7 phone call that we had received from Mr. Smith 

8 regarding this subject property.

9       Q.   Do you recall who the Ohio Edison 

10 Contact Center employee was who received that 

11 call?

12       A.   Yes.  Shawntae Tucker.

13            MR. GARBER:  I'd ask to play the 

14 first call. 

15            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead.

16            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

17            MS. TUCKER:  Hi, this is Shawntae.  

18 May I have your name, please? 

19            MR. SMITH:  My name is C, as in 

20 Charles, Richard Smith.

21            MS. TUCKER:  Hi, Mr. Smith.  How are 

22 you?

23            MR. SMITH:  I'm fine. 

24            MS. TUCKER:  That's good.  What can I 

25 help you with today?
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1            MR. SMITH:  I bought a piece of 

2 property in Warren at 1930 Mahoning Avenue.  

3 It's on the corner of Comstock and Mahoning 

4 Avenue.

5            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.

6            MR. SMITH:  And it has been empty for 

7 several years and I now have legal control of it 

8 and I want to put the electric in my name.  I 

9 got a lot of renovations to do inside.

10            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.

11            MR. SMITH:  And what I need to do is 

12 just put that service in my name.

13            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Could you verify 

14 your address with us, sir?

15            MR. SMITH:  My address is 7051 

16 Kinsman, K-i-n-s-m-a-n, Nickerson, 

17 N-i-c-k-e-r-s-o-n, Road, Kinsman, Ohio 44428.

18            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Thank you.  And 

19 your phone number, sir?

20            MR. SMITH:  It's area code 

21 330-876-7984.

22            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Thank you.

23            MR. SMITH:  There has been vagrants 

24 living inside the house, and I turned the 

25 breakers on this morning and the power is on.
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1            MS. TUCKER:  The power should not be 

2 on.

3            MR. SMITH:  Well, it is on.  

4 Somebody's turned it on.

5            MS. TUCKER:  Not good.  You're going 

6 to have a couple other issues there. 

7            MR. SMITH:  But the electrical system 

8 is intact.  It's all okay.

9            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Well, here's the 

10 thing.  I'm actually going to need to transfer 

11 you over to our New Service Upgrades Department.  

12 No. 1, according to our system, it's been off 

13 for over three years so you would need an 

14 inspection before it can be turned on, but since 

15 you just said that it is on that means 

16 somebody's tampered with the meter so we also 

17 need to inspect that.

18            MR. SMITH:  As I say, there's 

19 evidence that there has been vagrants living 

20 there.

21            MS. TUCKER:  That's okay.  We can 

22 verify when you purchased the property so you 

23 wouldn't be responsible.

24            MR. SMITH:  I just purchased it.

25            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Yes.
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1            MR. SMITH:  In fact, I got the letter 

2 in the mail today from the prosecutor's office.

3            MS. TUCKER:  Okay.  Let me go ahead 

4 and get you over there and they'll give you -- 

5 they'll let you know everything that you need to 

6 do to get it in your name, okay?

7            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Well, I'm not at 

8 that address.

9            MS. TUCKER:  That's okay.

10            MR. SMITH:  I'm at home.

11            MS. TUCKER:  That's okay.  We don't 

12 need you to be there.  It will be one moment.

13            (END OF RECORDING)

14       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude the 

15 first file on the CD?

16       A.   Yes.  The agent would then transfer 

17 it to the appropriate queue for the agent to 

18 handle the rest of the phone call.

19       Q.   I'm now going to play the file on 

20 Exhibit G labeled Richard Smith 9-10-08, Agent 

21 Tilwana Jennings.  Mr. Vidal, do you recall the 

22 call that is contained in that file?

23       A.   Yes, I do.

24       Q.   When did that call occur?

25       A.   The same day, September 10, 2008,  
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1 shortly after the transfer Shawntae did to that 

2 queue. 

3       Q.   Was this, in fact, the transferred 

4 call that the first agent referred to?

5       A.   Yes.

6            MR. GARBER:  I'll play that file now.

7            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

8            MS. JENNINGS:  Hi, this is 

9 Ms. Jennings.  May I have your name, please?

10            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

11 Smith.

12            MS. JENNINGS:  C. Richard Smith.

13            MR. SMITH:  C. Richard Smith. 

14            MR. JENNINGS:  How may I help you 

15 today?

16            MR. SMITH:  I have recently purchased 

17 a piece of property in the City of Warren at 

18 1930 Mahoning Avenue.  It's right on the corner 

19 of Comstock and Mahoning Avenue, and I have 

20 confirmation of the sale and I've taken 

21 possession of it as of today.  And I was over 

22 there this morning, and I told the lady I just 

23 talked to, I turned the breakers on and there 

24 was power at the breakers.  There has been 

25 evidence that vagrants have been living inside 
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1 the building.  So she's telling me that since 

2 it's been off for over three years, it has to be 

3 inspected.

4            MS. JENNINGS:  Okay.  That is, that 

5 is correct.  If we have not had any active 

6 person on record paying the billing where we had 

7 it turned on, then yes, it has to be inspected.

8            MR. SMITH:  Well, nobody has -- they 

9 have gone in there and they have stripped some 

10 of the copper plumbing out of the building. 

11            MS. JENNINGS:  Okay.

12            MR. SMITH:  But they have not touched 

13 the electrical service.  I am quite adept in 

14 that fact. 

15            MS. JENNINGS:  It doesn't matter.

16            MR. SMITH:  And I have looked it over 

17 well, and I don't see where they have taken any 

18 copper wire out of the inside of the building.

19            MS. JENNINGS:  Okay.  I understand, 

20 but it has to be -- we have to have an 

21 inspection, safety inspection.  We have to 

22 receive that in order to turn the power on.

23            MR. SMITH:  And how do I go about 

24 doing that?

25            MS. JENNINGS:  You would contact -- 
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1 what city is this in?

2            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

3            MS. JENNINGS:  What city is this in?

4            MR. SMITH:  Warren City.  

5            MS. JENNINGS:  Okay.  Then the City 

6 of Warren needs to come out.  You have to 

7 contact Trumball County, or what is it, the city 

8 hall or something, the building inspector.

9            MR. SMITH:  It's Ohio Edison in 

10 Warren City, yeah.  I do not think Warren has 

11 their own electric company.

12            MS. JENNINGS:  No, not their own 

13 electric company.  You have to contact the City 

14 of Warren.

15            MR. SMITH:  The Building Department?

16            MS. JENNINGS:  Right, and have them 

17 scheduled to come out to inspect it to make sure 

18 everything is up to code and there's no 

19 hazardous condition; and once they fax that 

20 information over to us, then we can go ahead and 

21 turn on the power.  Now, I can place an order 

22 for you, and once we receive that inspection, 

23 then we'll, you know, schedule it to be turned 

24 on.  I can do that today, but I know that the 

25 order will not be scheduled until we receive the 
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1 inspection.

2            MR. SMITH:  Well, I'll have to get 

3 ahold of Warren City and then I'll have to call 

4 you back.  Is there a number I can call you 

5 directly instead of going through that crazy 

6 answering system?

7            MS. JENNINGS:  Yeah, unfortunately, 

8 that's the only number that we have.  When you 

9 call in and talk -- when it comes up, just say 

10 "new service" and you will get the proper person 

11 that's able to take the order.

12            MR. SMITH:  For your information, I 

13 had to call twice because I got disconnected 

14 twice, so it's really aggravating.  I know 

15 everybody does it anymore, but it sucks. 

16            MS. JENNINGS:  I'm sorry.  Yeah, I 

17 don't like the voice response either.  I'd 

18 rather push buttons.

19            MR. SMITH:  I like talking to a real 

20 person.

21            MS. JENNINGS:  Or, I mean, talking to 

22 a real person, but it seems like the button is 

23 quicker to get to that person.

24            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

25            (END OF RECORDING)
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1       Q.   Mr. Vidal, was that the conclusion 

2 of that call?

3       A.   Yes.

4       Q.   I'm now going to play the file 

5 labeled Richard Smith 11-05-08, Agent Kathleen 

6 Fox.  Mr. Vidal, do you remember when that call 

7 occurred?

8       A.   Yes, on November 5th, 2008. 

9       Q.   And do you recall the agent who 

10 received that call?

11       A.   Kathy Fox, and it was the first call 

12 received on that date.

13       Q.   I'm now going to play that file.

14            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

15            MS. FOX:  This is Kathy.  May I have 

16 your name, please?

17            MR. SMITH:  Yes.  My name is 

18 C. Richard Smith and my residence is in Kinsman, 

19 Ohio, and I bought a home down in Warren, Ohio, 

20 that I'm renovating.  I called a couple months 

21 ago and I got ahold of the Warren City 

22 electrical inspector.  He came out and I paid 

23 the fee for him to inspect the system and he 

24 made me do some repairs, and I did those, and he 

25 told me that he was going to call the electric 
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1 company and tell them to turn the service on.  

2 The service has never been shut off.  This 

3 property is at 1930 Mahoning Avenue, Warren, 

4 Ohio.  Do you have that account?

5            MS. FOX:  Just one minute, sir.  

6 Okay.  Okay.  It says here that they received -- 

7            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

8            MS. FOX:  They received a fax from 

9 the city inspector.

10            MR. SMITH:  Right.

11            MS. FOX:  But no application was made 

12 here for service.

13            MR. SMITH:  Well, I did that, I 

14 thought, before and I'm waiting for somebody to 

15 come read the meter, and that's why I'm calling 

16 back because nobody has sent me a bill.

17            MS. FOX:  Okay.  Well, because it's 

18 not in your name.  So hold on one minute here, 

19 okay?

20            MR. SMITH:  Sure.

21            (END OF RECORDING)

22       Q.   Mr. Vidal, is that the conclusion of 

23 that call?

24       A.   Yes.  The agent transferred the call 

25 to another queue.
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1       Q.   I'm now going to play the file 

2 labeled Richard Smith 11-5-08, Agent Dawn 

3 Partello.  When was this call received?

4       A.   This call was received on November 

5 5th, 2008, as a result of the transfer from 

6 Kathy Fox.

7       Q.   And who was the agent who received 

8 that?

9       A.   Dawn Partello. 

10            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

11 file now.

12            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

13            MS. PARTELLO:  Hi, this is Dawn.  

14 May I have your name, please?

15            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

16            MS. PARTELLO:  This is Dawn.  Can I 

17 have your name, please?

18            MR. SMITH:  My name is C, as in 

19 Charles, Richard Smith.

20            MS. PARTELLO:  And how can I help you 

21 today, Mr. Smith?

22            MR. SMITH:  I'm looking to -- I 

23 bought a piece of property in Warren, Ohio, at 

24 1930 Mahoning Avenue.  This property was out of 

25 service for three years.  I called the 
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1 electrical inspector of the City of Warren and 

2 paid the inspection fee.  He came out and 

3 inspected the service.  He had me do some 

4 improvements to the service.  He approved it.  

5 He told me he was going to call the electric 

6 company and tell them that it had been 

7 approved.  

8            I called one time previous to that 

9 and when -- I bought this place at a sheriff's 

10 sale, and when I went inside, the electrical 

11 service at the breaker box had been shut 

12 completely off.  I went down and I turned the 

13 main breaker on, and lo and behold, there was 

14 electricity in the service.

15            MS. PARTELLO:  Okay.

16            MR. SMITH:  So anyhow, there had been 

17 vagrants, there was vagrants that had lived in 

18 there at one time or another and, obviously, 

19 they pulled the meter off and removed the sleeve 

20 and used the electricity.  Anyhow, I have been 

21 using the electric and I thought that I had 

22 taken care of everything to have the electric 

23 meter read and the bill sent to me.  Obviously, 

24 that has not happened because I have not 

25 received a bill, so I would like to do that 
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1 right now.

2            MS. PARTELLO:  Okay.  Well, as far as 

3 I'm showing, I mean, you haven't used that much 

4 electricity since all of that happened.  

5            MR. SMITH:  Correct.

6            MS. PARTELLO:  And it may have been 

7 our error that we actually did never disconnect 

8 it.  Now, the inspection, it looks like the 

9 inspection was received and they had to put the 

10 order in the system just for the inspection to 

11 be tied up to that.

12            MR. SMITH:  Uh-huh.

13            MS. PARTELLO:  So I'm showing the 

14 note that the inspection was received and 

15 approved.  Now, as far as getting the service 

16 started after the inspection is done, what we're 

17 going to have to do, everything looks okay as 

18 far as getting the service started.  Now, any 

19 usage that has been used, of course, you would 

20 be responsible for, for recently.  Now, I looked 

21 at it and it's only like a hundred to 200 

22 kilowatt hours, I believe, and that's for the 

23 last month. 

24            MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  Well, the only 

25 thing he plugged in is a couple drills and stuff 
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1 in it.

2            MS. PARTELLO:  So it shouldn't be 

3 much that you should be responsible for, but of 

4 course, you would need to pay for that usage. 

5 Now, what I'm going to do is get all that noted 

6 and then I'll get you over to our New Service 

7 Department.  They're the ones that handle the 

8 inspection.  They will be able to tie the order 

9 and the inspection together and then go ahead 

10 and get the service put into your name for you.

11            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

12            MS. PARTELLO:  All right.

13            MR. SMITH:  Are you going to do that?  

14 You have my address and all that?  

15            MS. PARTELLO:  Yeah.

16            MR. SMITH:  Send the bill to my home 

17 address.

18            MS. PARTELLO:  They'll put that in 

19 but I believe it's Kinsman-Nickerson Road,  

20 correct? 

21            MR. SMITH:  That's correct.

22            MS. PARTELLO:  Okay.  Yeah, they'll 

23 have that information because they already have 

24 the account for that one, so just let them know 

25 that you want it to go to your home address.
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1            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

2            MS. PARTELLO:  So I'll transfer you 

3 now.

4            (END OF RECORDING)

5       Q.   Mr. Vidal is that the conclusion of 

6 that call?

7       A.   That's the conclusion of that call.

8       Q.   I'm now going to play the file 

9 labeled Richard Smith 1-30-09 Agent 42542.  

10 Mr. Vidal, do you recall when this particular 

11 call was received?

12       A.   Yes.  That was on January 30, 2009.

13       Q.   And do you recall which Ohio Edison 

14 employee received that call?

15       A.   Jaleia Johnson. 

16            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

17 call now.

18            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

19            MS. JOHNSON:  Hi, this is Jaleia.

20            MR. GARBER:  Actually, before I 

21 start, may we briefly go off the record? 

22            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Yes.

23            (Off the record.) 

24            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Back on 

25 the record.
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1            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

2 file now.

3            MS. JOHNSON:  Hi, this is Jaleia.  

4 May I have your name, please?

5            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

6 Smith.

7            MS. JOHNSON:  Hi, Mr. Smith.  How can 

8 I help you today?

9            MR. SMITH:  I own the property at 

10 1930 Mahoning Avenue in Warren, Ohio.

11            MS. JOHNSON:  Uh-huh.

12            MR. SMITH:  And it is being 

13 renovated.  And last fall we had the electrical 

14 panel by the house repaired and the City of 

15 Warren permitted us to turn the power on and the 

16 power was turned on and yesterday, the Howland 

17 Alarm Company, the security system on the house, 

18 called and told us that there was no power at 

19 the house.  So I went over there, and Ohio 

20 Edison has taken the meter off of the side of 

21 the house and they have put a sticker on the 

22 base that says that the meter base is bad.  And 

23 I want to know, are they planning on replacing 

24 that today because I have water on in that 

25 house.  It's going to freeze up and break all my 
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1 lines if I do not do something, and I need to 

2 know if that is going to be repaired expediently 

3 or whether I have to go over there and drain all 

4 those lines.

5            MS. JOHNSON:  Okay.  If it's the 

6 meter base, we don't repair the meter base.  

7 That's up to the customer to do.

8            MR. SMITH:  No, the meter base is 

9 your property.

10            MS. JOHNSON:  No.  Only the meter is 

11 our property, not the base.

12            MR. SMITH:  The base is too, ma'am.  

13 I'm in the construction business.  I have been 

14 all my life.  And every time I put an electrical 

15 system in, I got the meter base from the Ohio 

16 Edison Company and the meter, everything from 

17 the meter into the house belongs to the Ohio 

18 Edison.  They need to -- 

19            MS. JOHNSON:  No, we do not repair 

20 that far.  If it's the meter base, we do not 

21 repair that.  It looks like they're charging you 

22 for tampering.  They're not charging because of 

23 the meter base. 

24            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  My second question 

25 is, you have my telephone number and my address 
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1 on file there, and why in the world do they pull 

2 the meter off of my house in the dead of winter 

3 and not call me and tell me about it?  

4            MS. JOHNSON:  They sent out a Dear 

5 Occupant Letter back on January 7 to notify you 

6 to call us and start service to that address.

7            MR. SMITH:  January 7?

8            MS. JOHNSON:  Yes, and there was a 

9 letter sent out.

10            MR. SMITH:  Sent out to what address?

11            MS. JOHNSON:  I believe to that 

12 address.

13            MR. SMITH:  Well, that address, 

14 there's nobody living there.  How could you 

15 deliver mail to a house that nobody's living in?

16            MS. JOHNSON:  I didn't put it out, 

17 sir.  I'm just letting you know what's on the 

18 account.  So what I can do is get you over to 

19 our Revenue Protection Department and they can 

20 go over that with you as far as that service is 

21 concerned. 

22            MR. SMITH:  Well, I need that 

23 electric turned back on and I need it turned on 

24 now.  And if it's not, I'm going to go see a 

25 lawyer and file a lawsuit, because you're going 
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1 to cause me extreme damage.

2            MS. JOHNSON:  Well, you can discuss 

3 that with the department I transfer you to, sir.  

4 Like I said, they have on here that they're 

5 charging you for tampering. 

6            MR. SMITH:  Well, how do I go about 

7 getting--

8            MS. JOHNSON:  Before, before that can 

9 even get turned on, those charges are going to 

10 have to be settled first before they get that 

11 service, you know, reconnected at that address.

12            MR. SMITH:  Let me check with you 

13 right now.  My billing address that you have on 

14 file there is 7051 Kinsman-Nickerson Road, 

15 Kinsman, Ohio 44428.  Is that not correct?

16            MS. JOHNSON:  That's for your 

17 address, yes.  But for the address you gave me, 

18 no, there is no mailing address for that 

19 address.  That service hasn't been on, as far as 

20 we're concerned, since 2005. 

21            MR. SMITH:  When I had it turned on, 

22 when you turned it on -- 

23            MS. JOHNSON:  We turned that service 

24 on, or did you have somebody turn that service 

25 on?
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1            MR. SMITH:  When I bought the 

2 property, I bought it at a sheriff's sale and 

3 when we went inside the house, first we had to 

4 break into the house because there's no keys or 

5 nothing, and there was evidence that vagrants 

6 had been living in there.  And I went down to 

7 the basement and turned the power on at the box 

8 in the basement and it worked.  And I was told 

9 by the Ohio Edison Company that somebody pulled 

10 the sleeves off of the meter, and probably those 

11 vagrants did that.  I did not do that.  And you 

12 people were aware of that at the time that I 

13 took possession of that property.

14            MS. JOHNSON:  Okay.  About how long 

15 has that been, Mr. Smith?

16            MR. SMITH:  That's been since 

17 September.

18            MS. JOHNSON.  Okay.  And since then 

19 did you get an inspection done?  Did you call in 

20 to place an order?

21            MR. SMITH:  Yes.  The City of Warren 

22 inspector come out and he inspected it.  And 

23 first he told me that I had to rewire the 

24 service box, which I did.  I had that done, and 

25 he came back out and he approved it.  He called 
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1 your office and told them that it was approved.

2            MS. JOHNSON:  Okay.  But did you 

3 place an order, though, for that new service to 

4 get reconnected?

5            MR. SMITH:  Yes, I did.

6            MS. JOHNSON:  Because according to 

7 the notes on here, they don't have an order.  

8 They received an inspection but no order was in 

9 the system. 

10            MR. SMITH:  I was told by the person 

11 who I talked to from the Ohio Edison at that 

12 time that they would, they would, when the 

13 inspector approved my system, he would call the 

14 Ohio Edison Company and tell them that it was 

15 approved.

16            MS. JOHNSON:  Right.  

17            MR. SMITH:  After he did that -- 

18            MS. JOHNSON:  Right.  He told us it 

19 was approved but you have to call in to place an 

20 order.

21            MR. SMITH:  After he did that, after 

22 he did that, ma'am, I called you back -- I did 

23 that.  I called you back and I told you that 

24 they had it approved and a lady told me, yes, 

25 they had called.  And I told them, I says, 
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1 "Well, send the bill to this address" and I gave 

2 her my home phone -- or my home address here in 

3 Kinsman, and she told me at the time that they 

4 would not be sending me a bill because I was 

5 renovating it, and when I got done with 

6 renovating it, they would send me a bill and 

7 there would be a, what do you call it, like a 

8 construction bill, or whatever.  That's what she 

9 told me on the phone, and I have never received 

10 a bill from down there.  I don't use very much 

11 electricity, run a saw once in a while and run 

12 the furnace.  That's it.

13            MS. JOHNSON:  There was, there was no 

14 order placed, Mr. Smith, for that.

15            MR. SMITH:  Well, that's your fault, 

16 ma'am, because if I have to, I'll go to the 

17 Warren City man, and I'm sure that lady told me 

18 on the phone that the inspector had called and 

19 had approved it.

20            MS. JOHNSON:  Okay, sir, but let me 

21 explain this.  You're not letting me explain 

22 this.

23            MR. SMITH:  I was never shut off so 

24 there was nothing to turn back on.

25            MS. JOHNSON:  Mr. Smith, you're not 
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1 letting me explain.  Like I said, we did receive 

2 the inspection from the Warren electrical 

3 inspector, but you never called us to place a 

4 order for a crew to come out to turn that 

5 service back on. 

6            MR. SMITH:  The power was never shut 

7 off, so there was no reason to do that, and 

8 that's what that lady told me on the phone. 

9            MS. JOHNSON:  You turned that service 

10 off back in 2005, okay.  So anything that's 

11 turned on after that time and if we didn't 

12 approve it, we didn't actually go out there to 

13 turn that service on, they're considering that 

14 tampering.  Like I explained to you earlier, 

15 what I can do is get you over to that department 

16 and you can discuss that with them.  I do not 

17 deal with tampering.

18            MR. SMITH:  I need, I need that meter 

19 base and I need it now so how do I go about 

20 getting that? 

21            MS. JOHNSON:  Like I said, I will 

22 transfer you over to that department and you can 

23 discuss that with them.

24            MR. SMITH:  Which department?

25            MS. JOHNSON:  Revenue Protection. 
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1 Like I said, right now they are requesting money 

2 for that tampering for that address before 

3 before they can even get that service on.  Like 

4 I said, they're saying that that meter was 

5 tampered with.  

6            MR. SMITH:  It was tampered with by 

7 vagrants.  I had nothing to do with that, ma'am, 

8 and I explained that all last fall.  As soon as 

9 I took possession of it and I discovered it was 

10 on, I called you people.

11            MS. JOHNSON:  Okay.  Like I said, 

12 Mr. Smith, I don't handle that.  I will transfer 

13 you over to that department.  If you want to 

14 hold on for one --

15            MR.  SMITH:  Well, I don't know, you 

16 have the names, in my file you have the names of 

17 people who told me that. 

18            MS. JOHNSON:  Sir, if you want to 

19 hold on for one, if you want to hold on for one 

20 second, I'll transfer you over there. 

21            MR. SMITH:  And you need to -- 

22            MS. JOHNSON:  Sir, sir, like I said, 

23 if you want to hold on for one second I will 

24 transfer you over to that department and you can 

25 discuss that with them.  I do not handle 
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1 tampering.  So if you want to hold on for one 

2 second, I will transfer you over there.

3            (END OF RECORDING)

4       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude that 

5 particular audio file?

6       A.   Yes.

7       Q.   I'm now going to play the file 

8 labeled Richard Smith 1-30-09, Agent Alicia 

9 Allen.  Mr. Vidal, do you recall what this call 

10 was?

11       A.   Yes, I do.

12       Q.   What was it?

13       A.   This was the call that was 

14 transferred by Jaleia to the advance moving 

15 group.

16       Q.   Was this also an January 30, 2009?

17       A.   Yes.

18       Q.   Which Ohio Edison agent was 

19 communicating on this call?

20       A.   Alicia Allen. 

21            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

22 file now, and again, I believe this is one where 

23 there will be extended hold time so I think 

24 we'll have to go off the record.

25            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)
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1            MS. ALLEN:  Hello.  This is Alicia.  

2 May I have your name to better assist you? 

3            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

4 Smith.

5            MS. ALLEN:  How can I help you today, 

6 Mr. Smith?

7            MR. SMITH:  I own the property at 

8 1930 Mahoning Avenue in Warren, Ohio.  I 

9 acquired this property at a tax sheriff's sale 

10 last fall, and at that time we had to break into 

11 the house because there was no keys.  And when I 

12 got into the house, I started checking things 

13 out and I went down to the basement and the 

14 service, the electrical service in the basement 

15 was shut off, the breaker was shut off.  There 

16 was evidence at that time that vagrants had been 

17 living in the house.  I turned the main breaker 

18 on after shutting all the sub-breakers off and, 

19 lo and behold, the power was on.  

20            I called the electric company, the 

21 Ohio Edison Company at that time and I told them 

22 that the power was on in that house and I wanted 

23 it put into my name so I could pay the bill from 

24 that time on.  I was told by them that they 

25 couldn't turn it back on until the Warren City 
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1 electrical inspector approved it.

2            MS. ALLEN:  Correct.

3            MR. SMITH:  I went down and paid the 

4 fee at the Warren City Electrical Department and 

5 the electrical inspector came out and he had me 

6 rewire the electrical panel in the basement, 

7 which we had done, and after that was done the 

8 inspector returned and he approved the 

9 electrical service and he told me verbally that 

10 he was going to call the Ohio Edison and tell 

11 them that the inspection was approved.  

12            I called the next day or two after 

13 that to the electric company and I talked to a 

14 woman down there and she told me that, yes, they 

15 had received the order from the electric 

16 company, and the power in this period was never 

17 shut back off.  It was never shut off.  

18            So yesterday I got a call from the 

19 Howland Alarm System and they told me that the 

20 power was shut off in that house, and I went 

21 down there and, lo and behold, the electric 

22 company had pulled the meter off of the house 

23 and put a blank on there, and there was a 

24 sticker on there that said the system required a 

25 new meter base, okay.
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1            MS. ALLEN:  Uh-huh.

2            MR. SMITH:  So I just got done 

3 talking to a lady, and I want to know when is 

4 the electric company going to come out and 

5 replace that meter base that is defective and 

6 when are they going to turn my power back on?  I 

7 got water running inside that house and it's 

8 going to freeze and I need to know when that's 

9 going to happen and when it's going to happen 

10 now.  She told me that they shut it off because 

11 I didn't pay the bill, and I was told by this 

12 lady I last talked to down there that they would 

13 settle the bill when I got done with the 

14 remodeling.  And I gave her my address and 

15 everything and asked her on two separate 

16 occasions to send me the bill and I never 

17 received the bill, I admit.  I want to know what 

18 I have to do to get that power turned back on 

19 ASAP.

20            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  It does show that 

21 the inspection was received.  I do apologize 

22 because when you called in and we received the 

23 inspection, someone should have put an order in 

24 so that we can match that inspection up to an 

25 order so we can go ahead and make the account 
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1 active.  Now, the meter base -- I did see that 

2 we can rectify the part as far as the inspection 

3 has been received, the order wasn't put in.  But 

4 as far as them saying the meter base was 

5 defective, that's something that the homeowner 

6 would take care of because the electric company 

7 is only responsible for the actual meter that 

8 sits inside of the meter base.  If the meter 

9 base is damaged or it's rusted or it needs to be 

10 replaced, that's something that the homeowner 

11 would take care of. 

12            MR. SMITH:  It's an old meter base 

13 and, ma'am, I have been in the construction 

14 business most of my life. 

15            MR. ALLEN:  Okay.

16            MR. SMITH:  And I've done -- I've 

17 built many homes and I know that when you build 

18 a new home, the electric company furnishes the 

19 meter base and you put the meter base on, you 

20 install it, and then they came out, they come 

21 out and they put their wires to it.

22            MS. ALLEN:  Okay, sir.  Well, you 

23 know what, I have been trained something 

24 differently.  They told us that only the meter 

25 base is theirs -- I mean, the actual meter 
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1 that's in the base is theirs.  The actual meter 

2 base belongs to you. 

3            MR. SMITH:  That belongs to you.  The 

4 meter belongs to you.

5            MS. ALLEN:  Right, but not the base.

6            MR. SMITH:  The base was always 

7 supplied by the electric company.

8            MS. ALLEN:  Okay, sir.  If they left 

9 you a tag saying that the meter base needs to be 

10 replaced, that key word is "needs."  That does 

11 not mean that we're going to replace it, because 

12 if we were going to replace it, we would have 

13 came out and just replaced it, but that's why 

14 they left a note because it says it needs to be 

15 replaced, which is the homeowner's 

16 responsibility. 

17            MR. SMITH:  Well, that's not the way 

18 I know it, ma'am.  And the second thing, they 

19 came out there and they took that meter off 

20 there and they shut that power off in the middle 

21 of the winter.  There's nobody living in there, 

22 nobody died, but there's running water inside 

23 that house, and I checked it yesterday and it's 

24 just now starting to freeze.  I'm going to have 

25 to go down there and drain that system today and 
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1 I'm going to have to -- so it don't break all my 

2 commodes and my water lines.  I need that done 

3 and I need it done now, and I'll check out that 

4 meter base, but I have never ever heard where 

5 the contractor was required to buy a meter 

6 base.  The meter base is always the 

7 responsibility of the electric company because 

8 it's their meter that has to match up to the 

9 base.

10            MS. ALLEN:  Right, sir.  But I never 

11 said contractor.  I said homeowner.

12            MR. SMITH:  Well, I'm the homeowner; 

13 I'm the homeowner and also the contractor.

14            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  Well, I just 

15 wanted to make it clear, I did not say 

16 contractor.  I said the homeowner would be 

17 responsible for the meter base.

18            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  So what do I have 

19 to do to get the meter base?

20            MS. ALLEN:  Are you an electrician?

21            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

22            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  Then you should be 

23 able to get a meter base -- I can put in an 

24 order for someone, to let them know that the 

25 service should have been on, but prior to that, 
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1 now they're saying that the meter tag was cut so 

2 they're probably -- 

3            MR. SMITH:  It was cut by vagrants, 

4 ma'am.  I told you, I bought the place at 

5 sheriff's sale.  What happened before I bought 

6 it, I don't have any idea and I'm not 

7 responsible for it.

8            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  If you would have 

9 let me finish, sir, I would have said that.  

10 Okay.  I'm just trying to explain the process 

11 that we need to get the service back on, okay.

12            MR. SMITH:  That's what I need done.  

13 I need it on as quick as possible.

14            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  At this point then 

15 we still need to get this meter base replaced.  

16 Once that's been replaced, if you give us a call 

17 we could send someone out to bring that meter 

18 back out there.

19            MR. SMITH:  Well, I live in Kinsman 

20 which is 25 miles from this house and if I go in 

21 there, I'm going to be standing out there in the 

22 cold.  How long is it going to take? 

23            MS. ALLEN:  Well, they're not going 

24 to be out there today to turn it on, sir.

25            MR. SMITH:  Because what?
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1            MS. ALLEN:  They're not going to be 

2 out there today to turn it on.

3            MR. SMITH:  Why not?

4            MS. ALLEN:  Well, because, first of 

5 all, you haven't put the meter base on.

6            MR. SMITH:  That's going to take me 

7 about an hour. 

8            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  Then it has to be 

9 scheduled for someone to come out, so it's not 

10 going to be today, and they don't do Saturday 

11 and Sunday.  

12            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  And your name was 

13 again, ma'am.

14            MS. ALLEN:  My name is Alicia, sir. 

15            MR. SMITH:  What?

16            MS. ALLEN:  Alicia. 

17            MR. SMITH:  Olesa? 

18            MS. ALLEN:  A-l-i-c-i-a.

19            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  So you tell me, 

20 who do I call?  Give me a telephone number.  Who 

21 do I call to get this base?

22            MS. ALLEN:  One moment, please. 

23            MR. BROYLES:  Your Honor, before he 

24 turns the music off, I guess he can turn the 

25 music off, if he would just indicate the 
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1 approximate time the music would otherwise play. 

2            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Okay. 

3            MR. GARBER:  That's fine.  Your 

4 Honor, may we go off the record so I can queue 

5 up the next? 

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead.

7            (Off the record.) 

8            MR. GARBER:  May we go back on the 

9 record?  

10            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  All right. 

11            MR. GARBER:  I just fast-forwarded 

12 through the Alicia Allen file starting at 

13 approximately the 8 minute, one second mark, and 

14 this will pick back up again at the 11 minute, 6 

15 second mark.

16            MS. ALLEN:  Thank you for holding, 

17 Mr. Smith?

18            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

19            MS. ALLEN:  I'm checking with the 

20 planner to see if we can provide a meter base.  

21 One moment, please.  They did tell me 

22 electricians usually get them from where they 

23 get their supplies.  Did you hear me?

24            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

25            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  One moment, 
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1 please.

2            MR. GARBER:  We'll mark the time at 

3 11 minutes, 38 seconds.

4            MS. ALLEN:  Thank you for holding.  

5 Mr. Smith?

6            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

7            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  I haven't been 

8 able to get ahold of someone to see if we have a 

9 meter base that we can provide you.  I was told 

10 by my supervisor that electricians, wherever 

11 they get their supplies, that's where they 

12 usually get a meter base.

13            MR. SMITH:  Well, I'll go to a supply 

14 house and see if they now furnish them, but this 

15 has never been my history, that they did that.  

16 After I get this meter base replaced on the 

17 house, first of all, the power line coming in 

18 from the street up to the top of the base is 

19 probably still alive; is that correct?

20            MS. ALLEN:  Well, I do see an order 

21 where they said that they were going to cut it 

22 at the tap.  So it may not be --

23            MR. SMITH:  They're going to cut it 

24 at the pole?

25            MS. ALLEN:  Yes.
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1            MR. SMITH:  It has not been done yet?

2            MS. ALLEN:  No.  There was an order 

3 in to do that once they shut it off.

4            MR. SMITH:  Are they going to do it 

5 today?

6            MS. ALLEN:  It doesn't -- they never 

7 put the actual date in, sir.  It just tells me 

8 that there was an order to cut at the tap. 

9            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Is there any way 

10 that you can get them to expedite that so that I 

11 can get -- because I don't want to go out there 

12 and work with live wires coming in from your 

13 system.

14            MS. ALLEN:  No, they don't expedite, 

15 because that's the Tampering Department, 

16 Mr. Smith, and they kind of go out on call after 

17 call after call.

18            MR. SMITH:  Nobody tampered with it.  

19 I didn't tamper with it, ma'am.  I'm a victim 

20 here.

21            MS. ALLEN:  Sir, I never, I never 

22 said that you tampered with it.

23            MR. SMITH:  I'm a victim here and 

24 what I want to do is get this straightened out 

25 before it causes me serious damage to my 
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1 property.

2            MS. ALLEN:  And I understand.  I've 

3 never said that you were tampering with it, sir.  

4 I'm just saying that the issue has been handed 

5 down to the Tampering Department.

6            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, well, what I want 

7 to know is why in the world did you not take 

8 care of all this last August and September when 

9 I took possession of this and I called you and 

10 explained all this stuff to you in the 

11 beginning?  Why didn't you come out then and 

12 check the meter base?  Why didn't you do that?  

13 I called two different times and asked you to do 

14 that and you didn't do it.

15            MS. ALLEN:  Okay, sir.  I do 

16 understand.  I do see the notes here.

17            MR. SMITH:  I understand, but I'm 

18 asking the questions, and I'm also going to call 

19 the Public Utilities Commission, State of Ohio. 

20            MS. ALLEN:  That is your right.

21            MR. SMITH:  And I'm going to explain 

22 to them exactly what you're doing to me.

23            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.

24            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  So what I want to 

25 know is when I get this meter base, first of all 
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1 I need to know that power is shut off, and 

2 secondly, I'll get the meter base and I'll get 

3 it back in there, and then who do I call to get 

4 the wires put back on it from the street?

5            MS. ALLEN:  You would call back into 

6 Customer Service.  Also I do need to explain, 

7 Mr. Smith, I do see when you called in 

8 September, they were transferring you to New 

9 Service and you never talked to anyone in New 

10 Service.

11            MR. SMITH:  Well, that would be your 

12 fault because I talked to some lady and she was 

13 very polite and nice on the phone, and I had no 

14 arguments with her whatsoever.  She told me what 

15 I had to do and I did it.

16            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  Well, I don't see 

17 those notes that someone told you they were 

18 transferring you to New Service, and you never 

19 spoke to anyone in New Service or had reported 

20 to anyone. 

21            MR. SMITH:  I don't know that either, 

22 ma'am.  All I know is I tried to do everything 

23 proper last fall and it didn't happen, and here 

24 it is almost the beginning of February.  We had 

25 a foot of snow out here Wednesday and it's cold 
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1 and -- 

2            MS. ALLEN:  We are in Akron, Ohio, 

3 sir.

4            MR. SMITH:  -- then you come out and 

5 you pull the meter off my house in the middle of 

6 winter.  

7            MS. ALLEN:  We are in Akron, sir.

8            MR. SMITH:  And that really upset me.

9            MS. ALLEN:  So we're aware how the 

10 weather is, sir.  We're here in Akron, Ohio.

11            MR. SMITH:  You have my proper 

12 address there and, obviously, what you did, you 

13 wrote a letter and sent it to 1930 Mahoning 

14 Avenue and it's someplace on the front porch, or 

15 wherever it's at, it's probably laying in the 

16 snow.  There's no way I received that letter.

17            MS. ALLEN:  Well, if we don't have an 

18 address or anything for you, sir.  

19            MR. SMITH:  You do.  You have 7051 

20 Kinsman-Nickerson Road and that's what I told 

21 the lady and that's what she wrote down.  Is 

22 that not so on your record?

23            MS. ALLEN:  No, sir, it's not.

24            MR. SMITH:  Well, I don't know why.

25            MS. ALLEN:  We have the last person 
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1 at this address from 2005.  We don't have any 

2 information regarding you, sir.  All we have is 

3 notes from Mr. Smith.

4            MR. SMITH:  Well, I gave that 

5 information to you, and if you don't have it, 

6 somebody didn't do their job down there. 

7            MS. ALLEN:  That is possible.

8            MR. SMITH:  Anyhow, I'm going to call 

9 the Public Utilities Commission and file a 

10 formal complaint, and I'll get the meter base 

11 and I'm going to go down there today and I'm 

12 going to attempt to put that meter base on 

13 there.  My wife's sitting right here, and if I 

14 get electrocuted, she's going to know why.

15            MS. ALLEN:  Well, it won't be our 

16 fault, sir.

17            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, it will.

18            MS. ALLEN:  No, sir. 

19            MR. SMITH:  Because you disconnected 

20 it and the wires from the road need to be taken 

21 down, they need to be disconnected from the pole 

22 for me to safely do that job.

23            MS. ALLEN:  Well, sir, if you're not 

24 aware that that has been done, then it wouldn't 

25 be the company's fault if you go out there and 
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1 attempt to do it. I'm not, I'm not even going to 

2 have this conversation with you, sir.

3            MR. SMITH:  Well, you people created 

4 this situation in the beginning.

5            MS. ALLEN:  No, sir.  You haven't 

6 called until they shut it off.  There was no 

7 bills being paid here. 

8            MR. SMITH:  Well, the reason why 

9 there's no bill is because you never sent me the 

10 bill.

11            MS. ALLEN:  Okay.  We can't send you 

12 a bill if we don't have any information on you, 

13 sir. 

14            MR. SMITH:  Well, you never sent me 

15 the bill.

16            MS. ALLEN:  Like I said, we don't 

17 have your name. 

18            MR. SMITH:  I called two different 

19 times last fall and I did everything you asked 

20 me to do last fall and you people dropped the 

21 ball on that end and now you're causing me the 

22 problem and, obviously, we're getting nowhere 

23 with this conversation.

24            MS. ALLEN:  Exactly.

25            MR. SMITH:  So I'm going to go get 
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1 the meter base.  I'm going to be down there 

2 probably about noon and I'm going to replace 

3 that meter base.  Good-bye.

4            (END OF RECORDING)

5            MR. GARBER:  For the record, the 

6 last portion picked back up at around the 18 

7 minute, 15 second mark.

8       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude this 

9 particular audio file?

10       A.   Yes.

11            MR. GARBER:  Next I'm going to play 

12 the audio file labeled Richard Smith, 1-30-09, 

13 Agent Nelson Rodriguez. 

14       Q.   Mr. Vidal, do you recall this audio 

15 file?

16       A.   Yes.

17       Q.   When did Ohio Edison receive this 

18 call?

19       A.   January 30, 2009, later in the day.

20       Q.   And do you recall which agent 

21 received that call?

22       A.   Nelson Rodriguez. 

23            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

24 file now.

25            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)
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1            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Hi.  This is Nelson.  

2 How may I help you?

3            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

4 Smith and I own the property at 1930 Mahoning 

5 Avenue in Warren, Ohio.  I purchased this 

6 property in September at sheriff's sale and the 

7 electric system had to be reinspected because it 

8 was shut off, and so I was told to contact the 

9 Warren City electrical inspector, which I did.  

10 He came out.  I paid a fee and he came out and 

11 he looked at the breaker box in the basement and 

12 told me that I had to do some work on it, which 

13 I did.  He returned and he approved it.  He told 

14 me he was going to call the Ohio Edison Company 

15 and tell them that the system was approved.  

16 Okay.

17            Second, when I first moved in there 

18 or first got in that building, first, there was 

19 no keys, I had to break into it.  I went in 

20 there and went down into the basement and all 

21 the breakers on the panel were shut off 

22 including the main breaker.  

23            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Uh-huh.

24            MR. SMITH:  And just out of curiosity 

25 I turned the main breaker on and, lo and behold, 
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1 I had power.  The reason why the power was shut 

2 off in 2005, the reason why, I believe, is 

3 because there was evidence that there had been 

4 vagrants living inside this building before I 

5 took possession of it.  And I presume that they 

6 turned the power back on by removing the meter 

7 base, the meter from the base, and pulling those 

8 little sleeves off.  I did not do that.  

9            I immediately called the Ohio Edison 

10 and I talked to some lady down there, and she 

11 told me that that should not have happened and 

12 that power should not have been turned on and 

13 she told me to call the electrical inspector, 

14 and I did all that stuff, and I called her back 

15 after I got the electric inspected, and she told 

16 me at the time that she would send somebody out 

17 to turn the power on.  And I told her, well, the 

18 power was never shut off.  So I don't know why 

19 she didn't send somebody out anyhow.  

20            At that time I gave her my billing 

21 address and I told her to send me, you know, the 

22 electric bill.  She told me that since I was 

23 renovating the property or I was planning on 

24 selling it when I got done, that they had some 

25 service system out there which they work through 
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1 with contractors that they just carry the bill 

2 until the time that the contractor sells the 

3 property; is that right?  And then they bill you 

4 once?

5            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  So have you hired 

6 somebody from our company to do some work for 

7 you?

8            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

9            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Have you hired 

10 somebody from our company to do work for you?

11            MR. SMITH:  I didn't hire anybody 

12 from your company, but I did hire an electrician 

13 to do this work.

14            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.

15            MR. SMITH:  I purchased that property 

16 as an investment and I am renovating the 

17 property so I can resell it at a profit.

18            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Uh-huh.

19            MR. SMITH:  The lady on the phone who 

20 I talked to in September told me that they would 

21 not be billing me, the electric company would 

22 not be billing me, until I called up and told 

23 them I sold the property and they would send me 

24 the final bill.

25            Anyhow, that has gone on since 
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1 September and, lo and behold, I went down there, 

2 first of all, Howland Alarm Company, security 

3 alarm company, called and said that the alarm 

4 system was not working in the house.  So 

5 Thursday, yesterday, I went out in the snow and 

6 I went down there and the house was cold, the 

7 power was shut off, the meter had been pulled 

8 off the base.  There was a plug in the meter 

9 base and there was a sticker on there that said 

10 "Caution, bad meter base."  

11            So I called you people this morning 

12 and asked them what I needed to do to get the 

13 meter base replaced.  I have the meter base.  

14 I'm ready to replace the meter base.  The power 

15 from the pole to the house is still up there, 

16 and I cannot replace the meter base until the 

17 Ohio Edison Company goes out there and 

18 disconnects that power from the pole or the 

19 transformer.

20            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Uh-huh.

21            MR. SMITH:  They have to do 

22 that.  What do I have to do to get that done?

23            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Let me check on one 

24 thing here.

25            MR. SMITH:  Are you still there?
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1            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yeah.  Just a moment.

2            MR. SMITH:  Are you still there?

3            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yes, sir.

4            MR. SMITH:  What do I have to do to 

5 get that power disconnected from that meter 

6 base?

7            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Let me check on one 

8 thing?  Can I put you on hold a moment?

9            MR. SMITH:  Uh-huh.

10            MR. GARBER:  Just for the record, 

11 this is the 5 minute, 33 second mark.  May we go 

12 off the record? 

13            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Yes.

14            (Off the record.) 

15            MR. GARBER:  Can we go back on the 

16 record?

17            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Yes.

18            MR. GARBER:  This is at the 13 

19 minute, 38 second mark.

20            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  All right.  Thanks 

21 for holding.  I'm checking the order.  It looks 

22 like it was on the schedule to be cut at the 

23 pole today, so that probably was completed.

24            MR. SMITH:  It was completed?  

25 Because I left down there at 1:00 and nobody had 
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1 been there.

2            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  You had checked the 

3 wire to see if it was cut?

4            MR. SMITH:  I didn't go out to the 

5 pole, no.

6            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Because it looks like 

7 it was done.  

8            MR. SMITH:  It was done?

9            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yeah.  You can, of 

10 course, verify by seeing it.

11            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Well, I'll go back 

12 in there tomorrow morning and check and see if 

13 it's done.  

14            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yes, sir.

15            MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  While I got 

16 you on the phone, there was a big question about 

17 my billing address and I want you to put me in 

18 contact with somebody there so I can give them 

19 my billing address, so if there's money owed I 

20 want you to send me a bill and I'll get it paid.

21            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.  I can update 

22 that for you.  What is the correct billing 

23 address for you?

24            MR. SMITH:  For that property, my 

25 name is C, as in Charles, Richard Smith.  I go 
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1 by C. Richard Smith, and the mailing address is 

2 7051 Kinsman, K-i-n-s-m-a-n hyphen Nickerson, 

3 N-i-c-k-e-r-s-o-n Road, Kinsman, Ohio 44428.

4            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yes.  That's what we 

5 have on file for you.

6            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  You do have that 

7 on file?

8            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yes.

9            MR. SMITH:  Because the lady told me 

10 this morning that there was no billing address 

11 on file.  That's what she told me.  We got in an 

12 argument on the phone about the billing address 

13 because when I called in the initial time, I 

14 gave them my billing address and told them to 

15 send me the bill.

16            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Well, of course, the 

17 account's not in your name.

18            MR. SMITH:  What?  The account is not 

19 in my name?

20            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Right.  Of course, 

21 it's not in your name.  You don't have service 

22 in your name.

23            MR. SMITH:  Well, is there money owed 

24 on the account?  Because she told me that's why 

25 they took the meter off the house was because 
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1 nobody was paying the bill.

2            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yeah.  Because as you 

3 stated, there's money owed because there was 

4 theft of electricity there.

5            MR. SMITH:  And now also, when you 

6 take and pull a meter off the house in the 

7 middle of wintertime, aren't you required to 

8 send a certified letter telling the property 

9 owner that you're going to do that before you do 

10 it?

11            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  No, if somebody's 

12 stealing electricity from us, no.

13            MR. SMITH:  I'm not stealing 

14 electricity.  I was forthright with everything 

15 I've done.  I did not steal anything.

16            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Well, you might not 

17 have, sir, but the bottom line is we were being 

18 stolen from.

19            MR. SMITH:  Somebody did, somebody 

20 did.  Like I told them, I took possession of the 

21 property in September, and as soon as I found 

22 out that power was turned on, I called them and 

23 told them my billing address and told them to 

24 send me the bill.  It's never happened.  And the 

25 reason why I thought, because I called them a 
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1 second time after the inspections were all done 

2 and everything, and told them, and the lady told 

3 me, she says that when you get -- when you're 

4 all done renovating and you sell the property, 

5 or whatever, then we will, we will have a final 

6 bill for you and we'll settle up at that time.  

7 That's what she told me on the phone.  I don't 

8 know whether that's proper procedure for the 

9 Ohio Edison or not, but I did give her my 

10 billing address.  I told them to send me the 

11 bill and I never received a bill. 

12            And she told me that they sent a 

13 letter out, this person I talked to this 

14 morning, and I says, "Well, you didn't send it 

15 to me.  You didn't send it to this address."  

16 And I went down there and there is a mailbox on 

17 the side of the house down there in Warren, and 

18 there was nothing in there but a few ads, box 

19 holder stuff, and that was it, just a couple 

20 items, box holder stuff.  There was no certified 

21 letters.  You mean you can go out and shut 

22 somebody's power off and freeze their house up 

23 in the middle of winter without them knowing?

24            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  The service wasn't in 

25 your name.
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1            MR. SMITH:  Huh?

2            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  The service was not 

3 in your name.

4            MR. SMITH:  Whose name was it in?

5            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  In no one's name, 

6 obviously.  Nobody was -- 

7            MR. SMITH:  Why would you not have it 

8 in my name?  You just told me that you had my 

9 address on file.

10            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  We have you as a 

11 customer in our system.  That's the mailing 

12 address on file.  If you ever had service in 

13 your name, bills would go to that address. 

14            MR. SMITH:  I do out here at Kinsman, 

15 yes.

16            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Right.  So that's 

17 your mailing address.  You had service with us.

18            MR. SMITH:  I never received a bill 

19 for Mahoning Avenue, whatever those charges are.

20            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Yeah, I'm looking at 

21 -- I mean, you have service with us on 

22 Kinsman-Nickerson Road.  That's what I meant.

23            MR. SMITH:  I got two properties 

24 there, yes. 

25            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  So that's what your 
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1 mailing address is listed as.

2            MR. SMITH:  Right.  Okay.

3            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  But this other 

4 address, no, it is not in your name.

5            MR. SMITH:  Well, make sure that it 

6 is.

7            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Have you cleared the 

8 tampering on this, sir?

9            MR. SMITH:  Tampering?

10            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Right.  Did you clear 

11 that situation with Revenue Protection?

12            MR. SMITH:  When I took, when I took 

13 possession of the property, it was tampered with 

14 before I took possession of the property.  As 

15 soon as I found out -- 

16            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  I'm not in Revenue 

17 Protection.  I'm asking you did you clear it 

18 with that department?

19            MR. SMITH:  The lady I talked to last 

20 spring, I called her and she said, "Well, that 

21 power should not be turned on.  I'll send 

22 somebody out to turn it off."  

23            And I said, "Fine.  But what do I 

24 have to do to get power into that building?"  

25            And she told me to get ahold of the 
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1 Warren inspector, and I did that.  I paid their 

2 fee.  A guy came out.  We did some repair work 

3 that he authorized it or told me what to do.  It 

4 was done.  He came back out.  He approved the 

5 work and he approved to have the power turned 

6 on.  He told me that he would call Ohio Edison 

7 and tell them to turn the power on.  Nobody ever 

8 shut the power off, even after I reported it.  

9 It never got shut back off.  It has been on from 

10 the time I took possession of it.

11            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  Right.  And it should 

12 when you had possession. 

13            MR. SMITH:  I should have done 

14 nothing.  I did -- everything that I did, I did 

15 right.  What happened was that you people did 

16 not come back out and shut it off.  That lady, 

17 whoever I talked to, she either didn't report it 

18 or the people who actually did the work did not 

19 turn the power off, and it never got reinspected 

20 after the inspector gave you the okay, and I've 

21 just been using it.  I mean, it was there and I 

22 needed it.  

23            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  So you were using it 

24 and you didn't have permission?

25            MR. SMITH:  I called you people 
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1 twice.  I called you the first time to report 

2 that it was on.  I did the inspection, and I 

3 called you back again.

4            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  So you called 

5 September 10 I see, and we advised you 

6 inspection needed and that you were going to 

7 call back.

8            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

9            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  And you didn't call 

10 us back until a few months later. 

11            MR. SMITH:  The inspector called you 

12 back.  Did he not approve it?

13            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  But we don't -- you 

14 just speak to the inspector.  We needed to speak 

15 to you.

16            MR. SMITH:  He called you and tells 

17 you that it's okay to turn it back on.

18            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  No.  That's not how 

19 it works, sir.  We got an inspection, past 

20 inspection -- 

21            MR. SMITH:  Well, that's not the way 

22 you explained it to me.

23            M R. RODRIGUEZ:  We didn't have any 

24 application, and then you called two months 

25 later after you had been using electricity.  You 
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1 called November 5th. 

2            MR. SMITH:  Whatever I have to do to 

3 get it turned on, sir, it's the middle of the 

4 wintertime down there.  I spent a couple hours 

5 down there draining water lines and water tank 

6 this morning.  I cannot do any work.  I got 

7 craftsmen down there to do work; they can't work 

8 without electricity.  I need to get the power 

9 turned on.  What do I need to do to get the 

10 power turned on?

11            MR. RODRIGUEZ:  I can transfer you 

12 now to our Revenue Protection Department, so 

13 they can let you know what needs to be paid for 

14 you to get service.

15            MR. SMITH:  Please, please do that 

16 right now.

17            (END OF RECORDING.)

18            MR. GARBER:  Just for the record, 

19 this is at the 21 minute, 35 second mark.  And 

20 then for the record, the file ends at 23 

21 minutes, 13 seconds.

22       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that end that 

23 particular file call with Mr. Rodriguez?

24       A.   Yes.

25            MR. GARBER:  I'm now going to play, 
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1 unless we need to take a break -- 

2            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead.

3            MR. GARBER:  I'm now going to play 

4 the file labeled Richard Smith 1-30-09, Agent 

5 Deb Jones.  

6       Q.   Mr. Vidal, do you remember this call?

7       A.   Yes, I do.

8       Q.   When did Ohio Edison receive it?

9       A.   January 30, 2009, as a result of the 

10 transfer from Nelson Rodriguez.

11       Q.   Who was the Ohio Edison employee who 

12 speaks on this call?

13       A.   Deb Jones. 

14            MR. GARBER:  I want to play that file 

15 now.

16            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED.)

17            MS. JONES:  Hi.  This is Debbie.  

18 May I have your name to help assist you?

19            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

20            MS. JONES:  This is Debbie.  May I 

21 have your name to help assist you?

22            MR. SMITH:  My name is C, as in 

23 Charles, Richard Smith.  I go by C. Richard 

24 Smith.

25            MS. JONES:  And how may I help you, 
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1 Mr. Smith? 

2            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

3            MS. JONES:  How may help you?

4            MR. SMITH:  In September I bought at 

5 sheriff's sale a property at 1930 Mahoning 

6 Avenue in Warren, Ohio.  When I took possession 

7 of the property, the doors were all locked and 

8 we had to break into the house because there was 

9 no other way to do that.  And on the initial 

10 inspection of the house, I went to the basement, 

11 to the electrical system down there, all the 

12 breakers were shut off, including the main 

13 breaker.  I flipped the main breaker and turned 

14 one breaker on and, lo and behold, the power was 

15 on.  I know it was supposed to be turned off, 

16 but the reason why I believe is because there 

17 was, there was signs of vagrancy in the 

18 building, and I immediately, that day or the 

19 very next day, called the electric company and 

20 reported the fact that the power was turned on, 

21 and I gave the lady my billing address and I 

22 told her send me the bill.  I took possession of 

23 the property and I took possession of the 

24 property and give her my address.  

25            She told me that the power should not 
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1 have been turned on, and I agreed with her, and 

2 she told me that she was going to send somebody 

3 out to shut it back off.  She never did that.  

4 She also told me that I'd have to get ahold of 

5 the Warren City electrical inspector and he'd 

6 have to come out there and check the house and 

7 the electric system and approve it.  He did come 

8 out there.  I paid the $25 inspection fee and he 

9 came out there.  He showed me some things that 

10 needed to be done.  They were fixed.  I called 

11 him back out again.  He came out, he approved 

12 it.  He told me at that time that he was going 

13 to call the electric company and tell them that 

14 it was approved.  Nobody ever shut the power off 

15 and I just continued to use the power.

16            About a month passed and nobody, I 

17 didn't get any electric bill, nothing, so I 

18 called a second time down to the electric 

19 company and I told them, I says, I took 

20 possession of this property.  I says I'm using 

21 the power.  How come am I not getting a bill?  

22 And this lady told me on the phone, and I'm just 

23 telling you what she told me, she says since 

24 you're a contractor and you're building this 

25 place -- you're fixing this place up for resale, 
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1 we will settle the bill with you when you get 

2 done.  That's what she told me.  

3            Well, here yesterday the Warren -- 

4 Howland Alarm Company called me and told me that 

5 the security system that I have on down there is 

6 not working.  I went down there and the house is 

7 cold, there's no power.  There's ice forming on 

8 the top of the water in the commodes.  And I go 

9 outside and somebody had pulled the meter off 

10 and they put a plug in there and it says 

11 "Caution.  Do not use.  Meter base is broken."  

12 So I called this morning and I got a big 

13 run-around down there at your office the second 

14 time, and I went out and I purchased a meter 

15 base, and I told her I had to have the power 

16 disconnected from the pole so that I could 

17 replace the meter base as they instructed me to 

18 do.  

19            I'm now told that that power has been 

20 disconnected.  It wasn't at 1:00 because I was 

21 there at 1:00 and I didn't see anybody there. 

22 Anyhow, supposedly the power is shut off and I'm 

23 going to go down there and I'm going to replace 

24 that meter base.  What I need to do is whatever 

25 I owe that you say that I stole, because I 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

71

1 didn't steal nothing, I need you to take my name 

2 and address and send me a bill so that my 

3 account is current.  Got all that?

4            MS. JONES:  Yes, I did.

5            MR. SMITH:  Are you ready for my 

6 billing address?

7            MS. JONES:  I'll take it, but there 

8 has to be a payment made before they turn on the 

9 power.

10            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

11            MS. JONES:  A payment for the 

12 electricity has to be made before they turn the 

13 power on.

14            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  That's fine.  Send 

15 me the bill so that I can make the payment.  I 

16 have no idea what the payment is or anything 

17 else.

18            MS. JONES:  I'm going to give you 

19 that information.

20            MR. SMITH:  Nobody sent me no 

21 letters; nobody sent me nothing.

22            MS. JONES:  Sir, it's just noted on 

23 the account.

24            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

25            MS. JONES:  On the 27th of this 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

72

1 month, it was just noted on the account.  So I 

2 can give you the information.

3            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

4            MS. JONES: The amount of the payment 

5 is 306.44.  It says cash.

6            MR. SMITH:  306.44?

7            MS. JONES:  Yes.  That's what it 

8 says.

9            MR. SMITH:  What does that include, 

10 ma'am.

11            MS. JONES:  It includes the usage on 

12 the meter.

13            MR. SMITH:  Huh?

14            MS. JONES:  It includes the usage on 

15 the meter from the time period the service was 

16 on.  It includes a $115 security deposit, a $20 

17 reconnection fee, and a fee for tampering, $125.  

18           MR. SMITH:  Well, nobody tampered with 

19 it, and I can prove that if I have to go and get 

20 you the sheriff, because I bought it at the 

21 sheriff's sale and I just got done telling 

22 you -- 

23            MS. JONES:  I heard exactly what you 

24 said.  I can only tell you what the note says on 

25 the account.
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1            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Well, you're going 

2 to have to get this straightened out.

3            MS. JONES:  It is straightened out as 

4 far as I see.  There isn't anything I can do 

5 about that and if you want -- 

6            MR. SMITH:  Well, somebody's going to 

7 do something about it because I'm going to 

8 call --

9            MS. JONES:  I'm sorry.  I wasn't 

10 quite done.

11            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

12            MS. JONES:  I was going to say if you 

13 want to talk to a supervisor about it, that's 

14 who you would have to speak with because, 

15 unfortunately, we aren't able to do any other 

16 thing with this type of account.  If you want to 

17 speak with a supervisor, they're probably gone 

18 for the day, but I can send an E-mail to that 

19 department so they can contact you.

20            MR. SMITH:  Well, I'll tell you this, 

21 what you do right know, you take my billing 

22 address, all that information you got there with 

23 all those charges and everything, you send it to 

24 me, okay.  And we'll take it from there.  This 

25 is Friday, we got the weekend.  So I'll get the 
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1 bill in my hand and then we'll work out the 

2 detail.

3            MS. JONES:  There's no bill.

4            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

5            MS. JONES:  Again, there's no bill 

6 because we don't have anything to bill.  There 

7 has to be an active account for you to get a 

8 bill.

9            MR. SMITH:  That's right.  There is 

10 no actual account because it never was --

11            MS. JONES:  Right.  So in order for 

12 you to have the service and have the account 

13 active, the payment needs to be made.

14            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?  I have to pay 

15 you today?

16            MS. JONES:  Can you hear me?

17            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, I hardly can hear 

18 you.  

19            MS. JONES:  Okay.  I said before the 

20 service can be turned on, the payment needs to 

21 be made.

22            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  The service is not 

23 turned on and I need that information.

24            MS. JONES:  I know it's not turned 

25 on.
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1            MR. SMITH:  Excuse me, ma'am.  I know 

2 it's not turned on.  There's maintenance work 

3 that has to be done before it's going to be 

4 turned on.  

5            MS. JONES:  Okay.

6            MR. SMITH:  But when the maintenance 

7 work is done I need to have it turned on, and I 

8 need to pay the bill or whatever I have to do to 

9 get it turned on.

10            MS. JONES:  Okay. 

11            MR. SMITH:  And to do this, I need 

12 you to send me the bill.

13            MS. JONES:  There is no bill.  You 

14 pay over the phone with a check or a debit or 

15 credit card, or you can go to an agency in your 

16 area with your account number.

17            MR. SMITH:  What agency?

18            MS. JONES:  There's no bill yet.

19            MR. SMITH:  What agency?

20            MS. JONES:  Just one moment.  There's 

21 a Convenient Food Mart.

22            MR. SMITH:  What?

23            MS. JONES:  I'm sorry.  Is my phone 

24 loud enough now?  Can you hear me?

25            MR. SMITH:  You're gargling your 
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1 sound, blablablabla.  That's what I'm getting.

2            MS. JONES:  I'm not gargling.  Maybe 

3 you can't hear me.

4            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, you're babbling.

5            MS. JONES:  I'm not babbling.

6            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, you are.

7            MS. JONES:  Anything else, sir?

8            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

9            MS. JONES:  Convenient Food Mart is 

10 where you can make the payment.

11            MR. SMITH:  I want you to, I want you 

12 to send me -- 

13            MS. JONES:  There isn't anything I 

14 can send.

15            MR. SMITH:  I want you to send me a 

16 bill.

17            MS. JONES:  There is nothing to send, 

18 and I'm not sure how many times I'm going to --

19            MR. SMITH:  Well, if there's nothing 

20 to send, why in the world did you shut my power 

21 off?

22            MS. JONES:  I'm not sure how many 

23 times I have to tell you there's no bill.

24            MR. SMITH:  If there's nothing to 

25 shut off, why did you shut the power off?
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1            MS. JONES:  I didn't shut off 

2 anything.

3            MR. SMITH:  Well, Ohio Edison did.  

4 You represent the Ohio Edison Company.

5            MS. JONES:  There is, there is a 

6 payment that needs to be made first.  And again, 

7 if you want the supervisor to contact you, I 

8 will take your phone number and have a 

9 supervisor to call you.  There isn't anything 

10 else I can tell you about that.

11            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  My phone number is 

12 area code 330-876 --

13            MS. JONES:  Uh-huh.

14            MR. SMITH:  -- 7984.

15            MS. JONES:  All right.  I'll have the 

16 supervisor from the Tampering Department call 

17 you.

18            MR. SMITH:  I don't even like the 

19 word "tampering" because you're making me sound 

20 like I'm a thief and I'm not a thief.  I did 

21 everything proper.  The problem was you people 

22 didn't do your job on your end.

23            MS. JONES:  And again, I understand 

24 exactly what you're saying, so I will have 

25 someone contact you.
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1            MR. SMITH:  Well, when we're all done 

2 with this, I'm going to send a nice, big, long 

3 letter to the Public Utilities Commission and 

4 tell them what a lousy job you people do.

5            (END OF RECORDING)

6       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude that 

7 particular file?

8       A.   Yes.

9       Q.   I'm now going to play the file 

10 labeled Richard Smith Call 1, Agent Robert 

11 Marchesani.  Are you familiar with this call?

12       A.   Yes.

13       Q.   Do you remember when Ohio Edison 

14 received it?

15       A.   I believe it was on or about February 

16 5th. 

17       Q.   Does February 11, 2009, sound about 

18 right?

19       A.   Yes.

20       Q.   Do you recall the agent who 

21 communicated during this call?

22       A.   Yes.  Robbie Marchesani. 

23            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play this 

24 file now.

25            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED.)
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1            MR. MARCHESANI:  Hello.  This is 

2 Robbie.  How can I help you?

3            MR. SMITH:  Robbie?

4            MR. MARCHESANI:  Yeah.

5            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

6 Smith and I own the property at 1930 Mahoning 

7 Avenue in Warren, Ohio.  And here on the -- what 

8 day of the week was that? -- two weeks ago,  the 

9 power was shut off on my house in the middle of 

10 winter.  And let me give you a little history 

11 about this and I know what you're going to tell 

12 me and what I want -- 

13            MR. MARCHESANI:  Actually, sir, you 

14 don't. 

15            MR. SMITH:  What?

16            MR. MARCHESANI:  Actually, you don't 

17 know what I'm going to tell you.  

18            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

19            MR. MARCHESANI:  Are you at 1930 

20 Mahoning Avenue?

21            MR. SMITH:  Correct.

22            MR. MARCHESANI:  Northwest?

23            MR. SMITH:  What?

24            MR. MARCHESANI:  Northwest, right?  

25 In Warren? 
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1            MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  You tell me what 

2 you know. 

3            MR. MARCHESANI:  I need to get you to 

4 the right department because I'm not even 

5 qualified to tell you anything.  Can you hold 

6 for just a moment?

7            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Give me the right 

8 department.  

9            MR. GARBER:  Let the record reflect 

10 we're at the one minute, 13 second mark.  This 

11 file ends at the one minute, 36 second mark.

12            (END OF RECORDING.) 

13       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude that 

14 particular call? 

15       A.   Yes.

16       Q.   And at this point I'm going to play 

17 the file labeled Richard Smith Call 2, Agent 

18 Laura Miller.  Are you familiar with this call?

19       A.   Yes.

20       Q.   And what is it?

21       A.   This call was a result of transfer 

22 from Robbie to the different queue. 

23       Q.   And do you recall which Ohio Edison 

24 personnel communicated during this call?

25       A.   Laura Miller.
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1            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

2 file now.

3            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED.)

4            MS. MILLER:  Hello.  This is Laura. 

5 May I have your name to help assist you?

6            MR. SMITH:  My name is C. Richard 

7 Smith.  What else do you want to know?

8            MS. MILLER:  Your address, please?

9            MR. SMITH:  I own the property at 

10 1930 Mahoning Avenue in Warren, Ohio.

11            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  One second.

12            MR. SMITH:  You have that up there on 

13 your screen? 

14            MS. MILLER:  Not as of yet.  One 

15 moment.  Joseph you said, right?  

16            MR. SMITH:  Pardon? 

17            MS. MILLER:  What was your first 

18 name?

19            MR. SMITH:  C as in Charles, Richard 

20 Smith.

21            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  No, I don't have 

22 the address.  Can you repeat it one more time?  

23 It is not coming up.

24            MR. SMITH:  The address I own the 

25 property at is 1930 Mahoning Avenue in Warren, 
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1 Ohio.

2            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  How can I help 

3 you, sir?

4            MR. SMITH:  Pardon?

5            MS. MILLER:  How can I help you?

6            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  If you got any 

7 history there on your screen, you know that they 

8 disconnected the power to that address.

9            MS. MILLER:  Correct.

10            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  There's a 

11 dispute.  I was accused over the phone by 

12 another person I was talking to from Ohio Edison 

13 of stealing your electricity and tampering with 

14 the meter.

15            MS. MILLER:  Okay.

16            MR. SMITH:  And what I have been 

17 doing here for the past year, or past six 

18 months, as of last September, I took possession 

19 of this property.  I bought it at a sheriff's 

20 sale.  It was a back sheriff's sale.  It was in 

21 bad shape, and I had to literally break into the 

22 building to get into it, and when I did I was 

23 checking things out, and when I went down to the 

24 basement there was a breaker box there and the 

25 breaker, main breaker was off, and I turned the 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

83

1 breaker on and, lo and behold, there was power 

2 there.  I know there was not supposed to be any 

3 power but, in fact, there was.  There was 

4 evidence of vagrants who had been living in this 

5 building that I bought.  

6            Within a couple days after I took 

7 possession of it, I called the Ohio Edison 

8 Company and I talked to a lady down there and 

9 she told me that that power should not be on and 

10 she was going to send somebody out to shut it 

11 off.  And I told her that I needed to know what 

12 I needed to do to get that power restored to 

13 that building, and she told me the first thing I 

14 had to do is call the Warren electrical 

15 inspector, have him come out there and check out 

16 the service, because it had been shut down for 

17 over two years, and that's what I did.  

18            I went down, paid the $25.  He came 

19 out, he found some problems which I had to 

20 repair.  I repaired them.  He returned, he 

21 approved it, and he told me he was going to call 

22 the electric company and tell them that the 

23 service had been approved.  

24            Nothing happened.  Nobody ever shut 

25 the power off.  The Ohio Edison never came out 
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1 and shut the power back off.  It stayed on the 

2 whole time.

3            About a month maybe later, I called 

4 the Ohio Edison the second time and I said, "I 

5 didn't get any bill," and I said "My billing 

6 address is, send me the bill," and I gave them 

7 my billing address.  

8            And the lady at that time told me -- 

9 I told her that I was renovating the property 

10 and she said, "Well, you're not using very much 

11 electricity."  

12            I said, "No, once in a while we'll 

13 run a saw once in a while" and I said "a couple 

14 lightbulbs and that's about it," and that's all 

15 she told me.  And she never told me that I had 

16 to put down a deposit, I never had to sign up 

17 anything.  I just told her to send me the bill, 

18 and it never came and it never came and it never 

19 came.  

20            And then you people came out there in 

21 the middle of January, the end of January, and 

22 shut my power off in the middle of a blizzard 

23 and I went, rushed down there and drained all 

24 the water out of the water system to keep it 

25 from freezing and rewinterized that house.
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1            Now, what I need to do, I'm tired of 

2 talking over the telephone.  Two weeks ago I 

3 talked to people down there and I got accused of 

4 stealing and tampering with your meter, and I 

5 did neither, and I don't want to talk over the 

6 phone.  What I want to know is how do I set up a 

7 face-to-face meeting with somebody from Ohio 

8 Edison so that we can sit down and straighten 

9 this mess out?

10            MS. MILLER:  We don't have a walk-in 

11 office.

12            MR. SMITH:  What?

13            MS. MILLER:  We don't have a walk-in 

14 office.  There's no way to do that.

15            MR. SMITH:  You have no way to do 

16 that.  Even if I come down to Akron, there's not 

17 anybody down there I can talk to?

18            MS. MILLER:  No, there's not.  

19 There's no walk-in office anymore.  They have 

20 been closed for about three years.

21            MR. SMITH:  Is that right?

22            MS. MILLER:  Yeah.  Unfortunately, 

23 everything is done over the phone, by fax.

24            MR. SMITH:  Well, I won't deal over 

25 the phone, ma'am, and if I have to get ahold of 
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1 the Public Utilities Commission, I'll do exactly 

2 that.  

3            MS. MILLER:  I mean, there's no way 

4 to set up an appointment.

5            MR. SMITH:  Because when you people 

6 hang up you forget too many things.  You don't 

7 keep track of the calls I made.  You told me I 

8 only made one call and, in fact, I made two.

9            MS. MILLER:  Well, everything is 

10 noted on the account as far as all your 

11 conversations.  You know, we note those.

12            MR. SMITH:  There's something like 

13 $300 that you're going to charge me for back 

14 electric that I stole; something like $163 for a 

15 fine or something that I had to pay.

16            MS. MILLER:  Oh, yeah, definitely.  

17 I'm not saying you did that, but someone turned 

18 it back on.  Any time that happens, there is a 

19 fee for that.

20            MR. SMITH:  Well, according to the 

21 courts, according to the courts, I was only 

22 responsible from the day that I took possession 

23 of it.

24            MS. MILLER:  Right.  That's the date 

25 we go by, yeah. 
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1            MR. SMITH:  And everything before 

2 that is null and void.  So when I moved in, 

3 anything that was used before I moved in there 

4 I'm not responsible for it.  Like I say, you 

5 people never came out there and shut the power 

6 back off.  You never pulled the meter off the 

7 house.  You never read the meter after I moved 

8 in.  So I'm not going to pay for the electricity 

9 that was used in that house from 2005.

10            MS. MILLER:  I mean, that's up to 

11 you, sir, as far as paying.

12            MR. SMITH:  Well, I'm not going to.  

13 I mean, there's no ifs, ands, and buts about it.

14            MS. MILLER:  I mean, I understand.  

15 I mean, that's fine.  I mean, you're going to do,

16 you know, what you want to do.  I can't say 

17 anything about that.

18            MR. SMITH:  What I want to do is get 

19 that power restored to the house.  I made all 

20 the repairs.  The meter base was broke.  That's 

21 been replaced, and the house is ready to be 

22 reconnected.  It's disconnected right now at the 

23 pole.

24            MS. MILLER:  Can you give me one 

25 second?  I'm reviewing the notes on the account.  
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1 Just one second.  You haven't paid anything?

2            MR. SMITH:  I haven't paid a thing,  

3 ma'am.  I have been trying to pay, set this up 

4 since last September.

5            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  One moment.

6            MR. SMITH:  And I have not had any 

7 success.

8            MS. MILLER:  One moment.  Okay.  Now, 

9 did you fax over proof as far as when you 

10 purchased the property?

11            MR. SMITH:  Did I fax what to you?  I 

12 didn't fax nothing.

13            MS. MILLER:  A proof of purchase.  

14 Okay.  So nothing.  You haven't done anything 

15 except for fix the meter box; is that correct?

16            MR. SMITH:  I haven't faxed you 

17 nothing, ma'am.

18            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Okay.  Well, I 

19 can tell you that the only way we can verify 

20 anything is you're going to have to fax proof of 

21 when you purchased the property.  If you're 

22 trying to dispute not paying the tampering, 

23 they're going to require that.

24            MR. SMITH:  If I drove down there to 

25 Akron and come to your main office, there's not 
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1 anybody I can show that to?

2            MS. MILLER:  No, there's not, sir.

3            MR. SMITH:  Huh?

4            MS. MILLER:  No, there's not.  We 

5 don't have an office for you to walk in anymore.

6            MR. SMITH:  Well, how do I fax stuff 

7 when I don't have a fax?

8            MS. MILLER:  I can give you a fax 

9 number.

10            MR. SMITH:  Well, you give me a fax 

11 number but I don't have a fax machine to fax 

12 it.

13            MS. MILLER:  Well, there's plenty of 

14 places that you can fax things from.

15            MR. SMITH:  Is that right?

16            MS. MILLER:  You can go to a library; 

17 you can go to Office Max. 

18            MR. SMITH:  What I want, ma'am, what 

19 I want is an appointment at your offices down 

20 there in Akron, and I'll drive to Akron. 

21            MS. MILLER:  We can't give you that, 

22 sir.  There's no office where you can schedule 

23 an appointment at, so I can't do that.

24            MR. SMITH:  Well, there's going to be 

25 because I'll get a lawyer and I'll call -- if 
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1 you don't give me any satisfaction today, my 

2 next call is going to be to the Public Utilities 

3 Commission.                   

4            MS. MILLER:  Well, I can't do that,  

5 and that's fine.  I can't schedule an 

6 appointment when we don't have an office to do 

7 that.

8            MR. SMITH:  I can't understand.  How 

9 in the world can you be in business like that?

10            MS. MILLER:  It's been like that for 

11 three years, sir.

12            MR. SMITH:  Yeah?  

13            MS. MILLER:  Yeah.  It's been like 

14 that for three years.

15            MR. SMITH:  You know, this telephone 

16 call, you're recording everything.

17            MS. MILLER:  Yes.  Everything is 

18 recorded. 

19            MR. SMITH:  What proof do I have on 

20 this end of it?  What proof do I have that I 

21 even called you in the beginning?

22            MS. MILLER:  All the calls are 

23 recorded.

24            MR. SMITH:  Yeah, recorded on your 

25 end.  So that lady called me a liar the other 
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1 day here last week and told me that I never 

2 called back.  In fact, I did.

3            MS. MILLER:  Well, you know, I 

4 apologize if she called you a liar, but the only 

5 thing we can go by as far as conversations is 

6 what's noted on the account.

7            MR. SMITH:  Well, I consider myself 

8 an honorable man, ma'am, and I am not a liar and 

9 I am not a thief, and when your operator on the 

10 other end tells me that you have a right to stop 

11 people from stealing your electricity and that 

12 people tampered with that meter, and I explained 

13 to her, just like I did to you, I did not tamper 

14 with that meter, I didn't steal any electricity, 

15 and I want it straightened out.  I want the 

16 power back on in that building because I can't 

17 do anything.  I had to lay off two carpenters 

18 and a plumber because I had to rewinterize that 

19 house, and I want it straightened out so that I 

20 can get back to work.

21            MS. MILLER:  Well, I can tell you, 

22 sir, that no one is accusing you specifically of 

23 stealing electricity.

24            MR. SMITH:  That's not what the lady 

25 told me last time.
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1            MS. MILLER:  I mean, we can't tell 

2 you it was you.  We don't know who it was.  All 

3 we know is it was done. 

4            MR. SMITH:  I don't know either.  All 

5 I know, there was make-shift beds in there and 

6 empty food boxes and there was real evidence 

7 that somebody was sleeping in there. 

8            MS. MILLER:  All we know is that it 

9 was done, and if you're disputing paying it, 

10 there's a process, unfortunately, to go through.

11            MR. SMITH:  That's the past tense.  

12 We want to get to the present, and the present 

13 business is I need to get that electric.

14            MS. MILLER:  Did you want the fax 

15 number to fax when you purchased the property, 

16 sir?

17            MR. SMITH:  What's the fax number?

18            MS. MILLER:  It's 330-315 -- 

19            MR. SMITH:  Wait a minute.  Okay.

20            MS. MILLER:  315-9277.

21            MR. SMITH:  Okay.

22            MS. MILLER:  And you know, all I can 

23 suggest, because if you purchased the property 

24 in September -- 

25            MR. SMITH:  Yes.
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1            MS. MILLER:  -- you did say there was 

2 service on at that time.

3            MR. SMITH:  I did ask to have the 

4 service restored, yes.

5            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  So you were 

6 thinking when you were using the electric, that 

7 it was already scheduled under your name, 

8 correct?

9            MR. SMITH:  It was already turned on, 

10 ma'am.  There was no need to come back out and 

11 turn it on.  And I told the lady on the phone 

12 that in September.  She told me, she said "That 

13 power should be shut off."  And she said, "You 

14 can't use it until you get it reinspected."  

15            I says, "Fine.  How do I go about 

16 getting it reinspected?"  

17            She said, "You need to call the 

18 Warren City Electrical Department and file an 

19 application to have it reinspected."  And she 

20 said, "and they'll come out and they'll check it 

21 and they'll notify us that it is approved."  

22            MS. MILLER:  Okay.

23            MR. SMITH:  And I did that, and she 

24 told me that she was going to send somebody out 

25 and shut that power back off.  She did not do 
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1 that, or if she did do it, then somebody on the 

2 Warren end didn't do it, but the power was never 

3 shut back off.  The power remained on the whole 

4 time.

5            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Also what you 

6 want to put on that fax is that you're disputing 

7 the tampering charges, and make sure you put a 

8 phone number for yourself so we can contact you 

9 back.  We have to give that fax to our Tampering 

10 Department.

11            MR. SMITH:  You have to do what now?

12            MS. MILLER:  Give the fax that you're 

13 faxing. 

14            MR. SMITH:  What about the tampering 

15 charges?

16            MS. MILLER:  I said you want to list 

17 on there that you're disputing the tampering 

18 charges for this address, and you want to put a 

19 phone number on the fax also, so they can 

20 contact you back, and we're going to give that 

21 fax to our Tampering Department and it has to be 

22 disputed with them.  They're the ones that make 

23 the final decision.

24            MR. SMITH:  Is that right?

25            MS. MILLER:  That's correct, sir.
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1            MR. SMITH:  When people accuse 

2 people of a crime, that goes to the courts, and 

3 you file charges against people when they steal 

4 stuff.  

5            MS. MILLER:  Well, yeah, that's what 

6 our fee comes from.  

7            MR. SMITH:  You file charges against 

8 people when they tamper with the electric meter.

9            MS. MILLER:  Right, right.

10            MR. SMITH:  And you have them come 

11 out and they take them and they indict them.  

12 Okay.  That hasn't happened.  In a way I sort of 

13 wish it would, because then I'd have a case 

14 against you people because I didn't do that.  

15 But like I'm saying about talking on the 

16 telephone, all the records are on your end.  I 

17 don't have a recording device on my end.

18            MS. MILLER:  I understand.

19            MR. SMITH:  So I don't have any 

20 proof, other than my good word, that I'm telling 

21 you what I did.  So that's why I don't like 

22 talking on the phone.  I like talking to 

23 somebody that I can see.

24            MS. MILLER:  I understand that.

25            MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  And I don't 
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1 understand how anybody can be in business and 

2 not have somebody who is an advocate for them 

3 that you can go to.

4            MS. MILLER:  I mean, you know, it's 

5 all by phone, unfortunately.

6            MR. SMITH:  Well, maybe what I need 

7 to do is call the Public Utilities Commission 

8 and explain this whole thing to them and see if 

9 I can't get a consumers' advocate on their side 

10 to represent me because it seems to me that this 

11 is just not right.  

12            I'll see if I can get a fax machine 

13 and I'll fax you a copy of my title and a letter 

14 explaining the situation.

15            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Okay.  Well, is 

16 there any other -- 

17            MR. SMITH:  How long is this all 

18 going to take?  Another month?  Another two 

19 months?

20            MS. MILLER:  No, it shouldn't take 

21 that long.  When you fax, it does take 24 to 48 

22 hours to process a fax.

23            MR. SMITH:  Does it?

24            MS. MILLER:  At the maximum, that is 

25 correct, sir. 
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1            MR. SMITH:  Does it? 

2            MS. MILLER:  24 to 48 business hours.

3            MR. SMITH:  I was always led to 

4 believe that when you shut the power off on 

5 somebody's property in the middle of wintertime 

6 that you had to send them a certified letter 

7 telling them, in fact, you were doing that.

8            MS. MILLER:  What was that again?  If 

9 they shut the power off in the winter, what was 

10 required?

11            MR. SMITH:  What? 

12            MS. MILLER:  I didn't hear the end of 

13 what you said.

14            MR. SMITH:  How come you shut the 

15 power off in the middle of wintertime without 

16 writing a certified letter?  

17            MS. MILLER:  We don't have to do 

18 that.

19            MR. SMITH:  You don't.  You can 

20 freeze people to death in the middle of 

21 wintertime if they don't pay their bill or 

22 whatever?

23            MS. MILLER:  The only time, the only 

24 time that they don't shut off is when it is 

25 under a certain degrees outside.
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1            MR. SMITH:  What was it here a week 

2 ago?  It was zero.  It was below zero.

3            MS. MILLER:  Well, not in this area.  

4 I don't know what area you're in. 

5            MR. SMITH:  I don't know where you 

6 live.  I live in north, northeast Ohio.

7            MS. MILLER:  We're in Akron.  We're 

8 in Akron, Ohio.

9            MR. SMITH:  It was cold up here.  And 

10 just here a few days ago it was one, two below 

11 zero.

12            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Well, if it's 

13 below zero, we won't shut it off, sir.

14            MR SMITH:  Well, you did shut it off.

15            MS. MILLER:  It hasn't been below 

16 zero this past week.

17            MR. SMITH:  Not in my -- not this 

18 past week.  

19            MS. MILLER:  You don't live too far 

20 from here.  We're in Akron.

21            MR. SMITH:  You shut it off like the 

22 26th of January when you shut it off, and 

23 there's been a lot of sub-zero weather.          

24         MS. MILLER:  Well, as I said, sir, 

25 that's the only time that they don't.  And if 
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1 the power is not supposed to be on or if there's 

2 a shut-off for non-payment, yeah, they will shut 

3 off through the winter.

4            MR. SMITH:  Well, none of that 

5 happened; none of that happened.  So we'll see 

6 about this fax.  I think the next thing I'm 

7 going to do is get ahold of the Public Utilities 

8 Commission.

9            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Was there any 

10 other questions today, Mr. Smith?

11            MR. SMITH:  That will do it. 

12            MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Thanks for the 

13 call, sir.

14            MR. SMITH:  Yeah.

15            MS. MILLER:  Good-bye.

16            (END OF RECORDING)

17       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude this 

18 particular file?

19       A.   Yes.

20       Q.   Finally, the last file that I'll play 

21 is the one that's labeled Call 1-1.  Are you 

22 familiar with this call?

23       A.   Yes.

24       Q.   And do you recall whether this was 

25 received in March 2009?
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1       A.   Yes.

2       Q.   Do you recall the particular Ohio 

3 Edison agent who was communicating on this call? 

4       A.   Anna Rodriguez. 

5            MR. GARBER:  I'm going to play that 

6 file.

7            (THE FOLLOWING RECORDING WAS PLAYED)

8            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Hi, this is Anna. 

9 May I have your name, please?

10            MR. SMITH:  My name is C, as in 

11 Charles, Richard Smith.

12            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  And what can I help 

13 you with, Mr. Smith?

14            MR. SMITH:  I'm calling about the 

15 electrical service at 1930 Mahoning Avenue in 

16 Warren, Ohio.

17            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  1930 Mahoning Avenue 

18 in Warren?

19            MR. SMITH:  Yes.

20            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  And your phone 

21 number, Mr. Smith?

22            MR. SMITH:  I'm calling from my home, 

23 and my home number is 876-7984.

24            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  And is that area 330?

25            MR. SMITH:  330.  It's in Kinsman, 
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1 Ohio.  That's where I live.

2            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Thank you.  All 

3 right.  330-876-7984.

4            MR. SMITH:  Correct.

5            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  All right.  I have 

6 the account in front of me.  What can I help you 

7 with?

8            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  As you probably 

9 see, the power was disconnected from that 

10 building in January, on January 26th.

11            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  January of this year.

12            MR. SMITH:  And I have been unable to 

13 get it hooked back up.  You people are accusing 

14 me of tampering with your meter and fraud, which 

15 I denied.  I sent a fax, and what is the fax 

16 number where I would send that to, just to 

17 verify that I had the fax number.

18            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  The normal fax for, 

19 you know, like leases and all that is 

20 330-315-9277.

21            MR. SMITH:  Okay.  That's the correct 

22 one.  That's the one I sent the fax to.

23            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.

24            MR. SMITH:  I sent this fax on 

25 February 12. 
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1            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.

2            MR. SMITH:  About 4:00 in the 

3 afternoon.  And I was told the last time I 

4 called that I would hear some action within a 

5 couple days.

6            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Right.  Yeah, it 

7 usually takes 24 to 48 hours.

8            MR. SMITH:  Obviously, that has not 

9 happened.

10            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.

11            MR. SMITH:  And I faxed this on a 

12 machine at my son's business, and my son has the 

13 verification on his machine, and it was faxed 

14 received by your office.  

15            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.

16            MR. SMITH:  And I want to know what 

17 are we going to do about getting the power 

18 hooked back up to the house?  

19            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  You're saying that it 

20 was not received by us, right?

21            MR. SMITH:  I'm not saying it wasn't 

22 received.  I'm saying it was received, yes.

23            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Oh, okay.  I thought 

24 you said that you had sent the fax and it wasn't 

25 received. 
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1            MR. SMITH:  I sent the fax and I have 

2 heard nothing from you people.

3            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.  All right.  

4 No, I thought you said it hadn't been 

5 received, so that's why.  So let me hold on just 

6 one moment.  I need to transfer you to that 

7 department to get the fax, so if you can hold on 

8 just one moment, okay?                

9            MR. SMITH: Okay.

10            MS. RODRIGUEZ:  Thank you.  

11            (END OF RECORDING)

12            MR. GARBER:  Let the record reflect 

13 we're at the 2 minute, 53 second mark, and that 

14 this file cuts off at the 4 minute, 34 second 

15 mark.

16       Q.   Mr. Vidal, does that conclude that 

17 particular file?

18       A.   Yes.

19            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, reserving 

20 the right to recall Mr. Vidal to discuss, 

21 obviously, the content of his prefiled testimony 

22 and to discuss these phone calls in a little bit 

23 more detail, that concludes our presentation for 

24 Ohio Edison's phone call file, Ohio Edison 

25 Exhibit G.
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1            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very 

2 good.  

3            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, actually, 

4 before we continue, we have marked Ohio Edison 

5 Exhibit G.  We haven't moved it into evidence, 

6 and I think before we do that, I just would like 

7 to preserve an objection to the extent hearsay 

8 or improper expert opinion was actually offered 

9 during the course of those phone calls.  

10 Obviously, the people who were speaking during 

11 those phone calls were not sworn when they made 

12 those statements, so I would just like to 

13 clarify for the record that the parties are 

14 intending to treat those phone calls as what 

15 they say but they're not substantively going to 

16 be offered into evidence, the particular 

17 statements that are made that might contain 

18 hearsay testimony, improper expert opinion, that 

19 sort of thing. 

20            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very well.  

21 Off the record.

22            (Off the record.) 

23            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Proceed.

24                      - - -

25
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1              CHARLES RICHARD SMITH

2 Complainant herein, being first duly sworn, 

3 testified as follows:

4                DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 By Mr. Broyles:

6       Q.   Can you state your name for the 

7 record.

8       A.   My name is Charles Richard Smith.

9       Q.   And can you provide your address?

10       A.   7051 Kinsman-Nickerson Road, Kinsman, 

11 Ohio 44428-9512 

12       Q.   And can you tell the address of the 

13 property in Warren that you purchased?

14       A.   1930 Mahoning Avenue Northwest, 

15 Warren, Ohio.

16       Q.   And do you know about when you 

17 purchased that property?

18       A.   I was successful bidder on August 8, 

19 2008.  I paid the remaining balance on September 

20 8 -- or September 8, 2008, and at that time I 

21 was told that I was the owner of the property.  

22 The deed had not yet been transferred.  I asked 

23 the lady at the Court if there was any keys to 

24 the property.  She told me no, they had all been 

25 lost.  And I asked her how I was supposed to get 
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1 into the building.  And she said you have to 

2 hire a locksmith.  And I told her I don't think 

3 I was going to spend the money on a locksmith.

4       Q.   At some point you entered the 

5 premises?

6       A.   That same day within an hour after I 

7 paid the balance, I went into the property.  I 

8 went to the back door and it was locked.  I went 

9 to my truck, I have a toolbox on the back of my 

10 truck, and I got out a big screwdriver and a 

11 flat blade of a large hacksaw blade, and I 

12 pulled the jamb away from the door, stuck the 

13 hacksaw through the crevice and opened the door.

14       Q.   And can you tell the Commission 

15 whether or not the power was on at that time?

16       A.   Here we go again.  

17            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Objection.  

18 Vague.  I think counsel referred to the 

19 Commission.

20            MR. BROYLES:  I'm sorry.

21       A.   I purchased it at a sheriff's sale.  

22 I paid $13,000. 

23            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Move to 

24 strike.  There's no question pending at this 

25 point, or at least there has been no ruling.
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1            MR. BROYLES:  I apologize.  I 

2 probably addressed the examiner attorney 

3 incorrectly.  I would rephrase my question to 

4 take care of that objection. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead 

6 and do that.

7       Q.   Could you explain to Examiner 

8 Attorney Mr. Sheets, or Attorney Sheets, the 

9 state of the electrical service when you entered 

10 the premises?

11       A.   I entered the house.  The first time 

12 I was in there I have a flashlight in my hand.  

13 All the drapes -- or all the blinds in the 

14 inside of the house was all pulled.  You 

15 couldn't see in from the outside.  I looked 

16 around with a flashlight.  It was dim in there.  

17 It was daylight outside.  I made my way through 

18 the house, found the back stairway, went down 

19 into the basement, looked around the basement.  

20 Coming up out of the basement, I looked and 

21 there was an old Federal breaker box at the 

22 bottom of the steps, to the left of the steps.  

23 I looked at it and there was one breaker, one 

24 breaker that was flipped on.  All the rest of 

25 them were flipped off.  Just for the hell of it, 
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1 excuse my language, I reached up there and 

2 flipped the main breaker and, lo and behold, the 

3 light came on in the basement.  I shut it back 

4 off, inspected the rest of the property, and 

5 then left.  I was probably at the property maybe 

6 20 minutes at the most.

7       Q.   At that time did you inspect the 

8 electric meter?

9       A.   I did not. 

10       Q.   Between that visit and your first 

11 phone call that we listened to on September 10, 

12 2008, did you have an opportunity to inspect the 

13 meter?

14       A.   Yes, I did.

15       Q.   And what was the condition that you 

16 found the meter in? 

17            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  The question 

18 calls for an improper expert opinion.  There has 

19 been no foundation laid as to this witness' 

20 experience in inspecting.  

21            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  That's 

22 overruled.  I want to hear what he's got to say.  

23 Go ahead. 

24       A.   May I answer that question? 

25            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You may.
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1       A.   Can I give you some background of my 

2 electrical experience?  Is that necessary? 

3            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Just answer 

4 the question.

5       A.   Okay.  Answer the question.  I went 

6 out to the driveway.  The meter was on the side 

7 of the house next to the driveway, towards the 

8 front of the house.  And as I looked at it there 

9 was paint chalk all over the meter base.  You 

10 could not see through the meter base.  I looked 

11 at it.  I looked at the seal and the seal had 

12 been cut.  Whoever cut it, set it in the groove 

13 of the meter so that you would have a hard time 

14 seeing that it was cut.  I went to my truck.  I 

15 got a can, a bottle of spray cleaner out of my 

16 truck and some double-aught steelwool, and I 

17 went back to the meter and I sprayed the meter 

18 and buffed off the paint chalk so that you could 

19 see the meter, and the meter was turning because 

20 I had turned the light on back in the basement, 

21 the basement light was on, and I wanted to see 

22 if it would turn.  That's how I found it.

23       Q.   Did you do anything else with the 

24 meter?

25       A.   Never touched it again.
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1       Q.   And during that first phone call, 

2 those phone call recordings, were they as you 

3 recall them?  They were in their entirety and 

4 accurately described what you recall?

5       A.   Yes.

6       Q.   And during that first phone call, you 

7 advised them that you had just purchased the 

8 property and gave them contact information?

9       A.   Yes.

10       Q.   And what were you trying to 

11 accomplish then?

12       A.   I was going to fix the property.  I 

13 wanted to get it fixed, so I needed utilities.  

14 I needed water, I needed gas, and I needed 

15 electricity.  The electricity was already on, so 

16 I called the Ohio Edison with the purpose of 

17 getting that electricity put in my name.

18       Q.   And at that time what did they tell 

19 you?  What were the steps that you had to follow 

20 to accomplish that?

21       A.   They told me the power should not be 

22 turned on, that it should have been turned off.  

23 I asked them what I needed to do to get the 

24 meter -- get the power put in my name.  They 

25 told me I needed to get the electrical 
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1 inspection from the City of Warren electrical 

2 inspector and after I got that done, that I 

3 really don't recall whether they told me to call 

4 back or not.  I guess from what the conversation 

5 was they told me to call back.

6       Q.   Did you have the electric service 

7 inspected?

8       A.   I did.

9       Q.   And that was you had to first obtain 

10 a permit; is that correct?

11       A.   He came out and took an initial 

12 inspection of it.  I had to fix some different 

13 items that he had pointed out.  I completed 

14 those.  I called him back.  He came back out 

15 that same day.  He looked at the improvements, 

16 he approved the inspection and when he was ready 

17 to leave I asked him, I said "Are you going to 

18 -- I says, "Are you going to call the electric 

19 company," I think I said from the phone calls, 

20 "and tell them that the inspection passed?"  

21            And he said "Yes."  He'd take care of 

22 that.

23       Q.   On September 10, 2008, you had 

24 conversations with two representatives of Ohio 

25 Edison?
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1       A.   September 10, 2008.  I only remember 

2 the one where the lady told me that I was going 

3 to, she was going to have to have the power shut 

4 off.  I don't recall there was two calls that 

5 day or one.  I don't remember.

6       Q.   And during your attempt to have -- 

7 during those telephone conversations or 

8 telephone conversation, did you attempt to have 

9 service put in your name for 1930 Mahoning 

10 Avenue?

11       A.   Yes, I did.

12       Q.   And were you informed that it was 

13 necessary for you to make an application for new 

14 service?

15       A.   Nobody ever told me that, no.

16       Q.   Were you told that you would have to 

17 provide information regarding the size of your 

18 furnace?

19       A.   No.

20       Q.   The size of the air conditioning 

21 units?

22       A.   No.

23       Q.   The type of voltage that you would 

24 require?

25       A.   No.
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1       Q.   Was there any kind of question and 

2 answer where application for service -- where 

3 application for service was discussed?

4       A.   No.

5       Q.   What was the purpose of having the 

6 Warren City building inspector contact you, or 

7 contact Ohio Edison?

8       A.   To let them know that the inspection 

9 was complete and it passed.

10       Q.   What else were you supposed to do to 

11 have service put in your name?

12       A.   I really didn't know.  I figured that 

13 the Ohio Edison would be calling me back.  I 

14 give them all my information.

15       Q.   You were told you needed it to be 

16 inspected.  You inspected it, had it inspected, 

17 made repairs, and the City of Warren then 

18 advised Ohio Edison that the place had been 

19 inspected and it was ready for electrical 

20 service to be returned, correct?

21       A.   Correct. 

22            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  That's a 

23 compound question.  There's about eight 

24 different questions in that, so I object to the 

25 form of the question, and it's been asked and 
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1 answered. 

2            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I'm sorry, 

3 I didn't hear the last part. 

4            MR. GARBER:  And it's been asked and 

5 answered.  

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Let's go 

7 back and ask it again.

8       Q.   You were advised to have the 

9 premises, the electrical service inspected?

10       A.   Yes.

11       Q.   You were told you needed to contact 

12 the City of Warren building inspector?

13       A.   Yes.

14       Q.   You contacted them and made 

15 application for an electrical permit?

16       A.   Yes.

17       Q.   Electrical inspection permit?

18       A.   Yes.

19       Q.   Warren City inspector came out and 

20 inspected the property?

21       A.   Yes.

22       Q.   Advised you of certain repairs you 

23 needed to make?

24       A.   Yes.

25       Q.   You made the repairs and had the 
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1 property inspected again?

2       A.   Yes.

3       Q.   The building inspector then informed 

4 you that he would contact Ohio Edison?

5       A.   I asked him if he was going to do 

6 that.

7       Q.   And what was his response?

8       A.   Yes.

9       Q.   And at that time what else did 

10 you believe was necessary to establish 

11 electrical service for 1930 Mahoning Avenue in 

12 your name?

13       A.   I didn't think there was anything I 

14 needed to do.

15       Q.   Okay.  Were you expecting a bill for 

16 services?

17       A.   Yes.

18       Q.   And the next time you had contact 

19 with Ohio Edison was the first part of November, 

20 correct?

21       A.   Yes.

22       Q.   Why did you contact Ohio Edison at 

23 that time?

24       A.   Because a period of time went by and 

25 I hadn't received a bill.  I got a gas bill.  I 
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1 got a water bill.  I paid the fees and 

2 everything, but I hadn't heard a thing from the 

3 electric company and I was concerned I was going 

4 to get some monstrous bill.  So I called them 

5 and asked them why I had not received a bill.

6       Q.   At that time were you told you needed 

7 to make an additional application for service?

8       A.   No.

9       Q.   What else were you supposed to do to 

10 have service placed in your name?

11       A.   As far as what I was supposed to do, 

12 they gave me no indication of anything I was 

13 supposed to do.

14       Q.   And each time that you contacted 

15 them, what information regarding your contact 

16 did you provide them?

17       A.   I gave them my home address, my name, 

18 where to send the bill, the address of the 

19 property where I was using, that was using the 

20 electricity.

21       Q.   And did you tell them anything about 

22 the electrical service, whether it was on or 

23 off?

24       A.   I told them it was on.

25       Q.   Did you have any contact with Ohio 
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1 Edison prior to the meter being pulled after 

2 that telephone conversation in early November of 

3 2008?

4       A.   No.

5       Q.   How often were you at the property of 

6 1930 Mahoning Avenue?

7       A.   In the fall of 2008?

8       Q.   Yeah, from September through the end 

9 of the year?

10       A.   Two or three times a week.  I had 

11 people working there.

12       Q.   Was there a mailbox in place?

13       A.   There was an old mailbox attached to 

14 the side of the house and there was a wasp nest 

15 inside of it.

16       Q.   Did you notice any mail being 

17 delivered to the house?

18       A.   There was some old fliers, ads from 

19 local business people, and some of them went 

20 back several years.

21       Q.   Any current mail being delivered?

22       A.   No current mail.

23       Q.   Did you have occasion to see the 

24 postal service or mailman in the neighborhood?

25       A.   No.
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1       Q.   Did you receive any kind of Dear 

2 Occupant letter?

3       A.   No.  From Ohio Edison?

4       Q.   From Ohio Edison?

5       A.   I did not, no.

6       Q.   After the service was cut off, you 

7 had several phone calls that were played here, 

8 correct?

9       A.   Yes.

10       Q.   And then you were advised to transmit 

11 a facsimile to Ohio Edison?

12       A.   Yes.

13       Q.   And did you do that?

14       A.   Yes, I did.

15            MR. BROYLES:  Can I have this marked, 

16 Your Honor.

17            (EXHIBIT HEREBY MARKED.)

18            MR. BROYLES:  I apologize.  In my 

19 haste I didn't staple this together, so I used a 

20 paper clip, if that is okay.  May I approach? 

21            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead.

22       Q.   I'm handing you what's been marked as 

23 Exhibit 1.  Can you identify that?

24       A.   It's the fax that I made up and sent 

25 to Ohio Edison, First Energy Corporation 
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1       Q.   And can you tell me how many pages 

2 there are?

3       A.   There's six including the cover.

4       Q.   And there's typewritten information 

5 on the first page.  Did you prepare that?

6       A.   Yes, I did.

7       Q.   And the second page, Deed on Decree 

8 of Order of Sale, can you tell the Court what 

9 that document was intended to demonstrate?

10       A.   That I had purchased and I owned the 

11 property.

12       Q.   The third page appears to be a 

13 receipt.  What were you trying to demonstrate on 

14 the third page?

15       A.   That I paid for it.

16       Q.   The fourth page?

17       A.   Paid the final payment.

18       Q.   The fifth page?

19       A.   Facsimile of the check that I paid 

20 for the inspection for the City of Warren.

21       Q.   And the final page?

22       A.   That's what I received from the 

23 sheriff.

24       Q.   Receipt of payment?

25       A.   Yeah, I guess that's what it was.
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1       Q.   And did you transmit this pursuant to 

2 the instructions that you received from Ohio 

3 Edison?

4       A.   I did, yes. 

5       Q.   Did you receive any kind of 

6 notification that it was successfully 

7 transmitted?

8       A.   I did not.  You can ask my son that 

9 question.  He sent it.

10       Q.   If necessary we will, but you 

11 personally are unaware?

12       A.   I was there when he did it, yes.  I 

13 saw it done, but I don't know if it was 

14 confirmed.

15       Q.   There's a telephone number or 

16 facsimile number.  Do you know if that was the 

17 number that it was transmitted to?

18       A.   Yes.

19       Q.   And what was that number?

20       A.   330-315-9277.

21       Q.   And there's a date on which the 

22 transmission occurred?

23       A.   February 12, 2009. 

24       Q.   After your transmission, did you have 

25 any contact with Ohio Edison?
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1       A.   No.

2       Q.   Nobody called to discuss your issues?

3       A.   No.

4       Q.   Did you advise them that you were 

5 disputing the tampering charge?

6       A.   Yes.

7       Q.   Did you advise them that you, or did 

8 you provide them proof of ownership of 1930 

9 Mahoning Avenue?

10       A.   Yes.

11            MR. BROYLES:  I'd like to have these 

12 marked.  May I approach?

13            (EXHIBITS HEREBY MARKED.)

14            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Yes.

15       Q.   Handing you what's been marked as 

16 Smith Exhibit 2, can you identify that?

17       A.   Yes.  It's a letter that my family 

18 lawyer wrote to First Energy Corporation.

19       Q.   And did you retain his services to 

20 communicate?

21       A.   Yes, I did.

22       Q.   And he was authorized to communicate 

23 with Ohio Edison?

24       A.   Yes.

25       Q.   And the letter transmits an 
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1 enclosure.  Who was responsible for preparing 

2 that enclosure?

3       A.   I wrote the enclosure.  

4       Q.   And the enclosure, does that set 

5 forth your dispute with Ohio Edison?

6       A.   Yes.

7       Q.   And the date of that letter?

8       A.   I don't recall.  I didn't put a date 

9 on it.

10       Q.   How about the date of the letter from 

11 Mr. Gessner?

12       A.   He sent the letter on June the 1st, 

13 2009. 

14       Q.   And any indication from him whether 

15 or not Ohio Edison contacted his office as a 

16 result of that letter?

17       A.   No.

18       Q.   Did you receive any contact from Ohio 

19 Edison as a result of that letter?

20       A.   No.

21       Q.   Handing you what's been marked Smith 

22 Exhibit 3, can you identify that document?

23       A.   This is -- he sent all this, these 

24 papers to Ohio Edison.  I believe he did.  I 

25 gave him all that information and, yes, he 
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1 copied it and sent a copy of it to Ohio Edison.

2       Q.   And what's the date of that 

3 facsimile?

4       A.   January 26, 2010. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  That would 

6 be your lawyer, sir?

7            THE WITNESS:  Yes.  At the time he's 

8 my family lawyer.  I have gone to him for years.

9       A.   January 26, 2010.

10       Q.   So I actually had these -- I'm sorry. 

11       A.   Is this right?  It couldn't be if it 

12 was January 26.

13       Q.   It is the following year.

14       A.   It would have to be June.

15       Q.   And what was the address or was there 

16 an address being sent?  This was Ohio Consumers' 

17 Counsel.  Did you receive any contact from Ohio 

18 Edison as a result of that communication with 

19 your attorney? 

20            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Relevance.

21       A.   No. 

22            MR. GARBER:  I believe the document 

23 that's been marked Complainant Exhibit 3 was 

24 actually sent to the Ohio Consumers' Counsel not 

25 to Ohio Edison.
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1            THE WITNESS:  That's correct. 

2            MR. GARBER:  So I would move to 

3 strike any answers pertaining to this document.  

4 It was not sent to Ohio Edison and it is not 

5 relevant in this case.

6            MR. BROYLES:  I withdraw it and 

7 apologize for discussion of that document.

8       Q.   Did you ever receive any 

9 communication or your attorney ever receive any 

10 communication from Ohio Edison?

11       A.   No.

12       Q.   Did you instruct your attorney to 

13 file a lawsuit against Ohio Edison?

14       A.   Yes.

15       Q.   And what was the result of that 

16 litigation?

17       A.   We received a letter from counsel 

18 that was hired by First Energy, Ohio Edison.

19       Q.   And did they -- do you know the 

20 content of that letter or the discussion of that 

21 letter?

22       A.   Basically, yes; not word for word, 

23 but yes.

24       Q.   And what was that communication from 

25 Ohio Edison?
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1       A.   It was telling us that we couldn't 

2 use the Common Pleas Court for our lawsuit, and 

3 they was asking us to withdraw from that, and 

4 the lawyer advised me to contact Ohio Edison if 

5 I wanted to have my power restored, and 

6 basically he said that he thought that the 

7 charges that had incurred against my property 

8 amounted to something like $200, a little over 

9 $200 I believe he said.

10       Q.   Other than discussing some Common 

11 Pleas jurisdictional issues, did you ever have 

12 any contact with Ohio Edison regarding the 

13 dispute about the electrical service at 1930 

14 Mahoning Avenue?

15       A.   No.

16       Q.   Did you have any contact with Ohio 

17 Edison from the time that the Common Pleas Court 

18 was dismissed -- or the Common Pleas action was 

19 dismissed, until you filed a complaint with the 

20 Public Utilities Commission?

21       A.   Did I have any -- repeat, please.

22       Q.   Did you have any contact with Ohio 

23 Edison regarding the dispute at 1930 Mahoning 

24 Avenue from the time that the Common Pleas 

25 action was dismissed until the filing of your 
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1 complaint with the Public Utilities Commission?

2       A.   No.

3            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

4 questions. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Do you have 

6 any questions? 

7            MR. GARBER:  Thank you, Your Honor.

8                      - - -

9                CROSS-EXAMINATION

10 By Mr. Garber:

11       Q.   Good afternoon, Mr. Smith.  My name 

12 is Grant Garber on behalf of Ohio Edison.  We've 

13 met before.  Mr. Broyles was just asking you 

14 about your contact with Ohio Edison after the 

15 early portion of 2009.  Is it fair to say that 

16 the last time you personally contacted Ohio 

17 Edison was in March 2009?

18       A.   It may have been -- it was the date I 

19 called back and asked them why they had not 

20 acknowledged my fax that I sent.

21       Q.   And you believe that to be in March 

22 2009 at some point?  I don't expect you to 

23 remember the exact day, but does that month 

24 sound right to you?

25       A.   That sounds about right, yeah.
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1       Q.   And you mentioned on direct 

2 examination that one of your attorneys sent Ohio 

3 Edison a letter in June 2009, correct?

4       A.   Correct.

5       Q.   But after June 2009 you never called 

6 Ohio Edison regarding service at 1930 Mahoning 

7 Avenue; isn't that right?

8       A.   No.

9       Q.   I'm sorry.  Is it correct that you 

10 never called Ohio Edison regarding service after 

11 June 2009?

12       A.   No, I have not.

13       Q.   You have not called them?

14       A.   No, I have not.

15       Q.   And as far as you know, no one at 

16 your direction has called Ohio Edison to 

17 establish service at that property since 2009, 

18 correct?

19       A.   Well, am I allowed to explain?

20       Q.   I'd actually like you to answer my 

21 question.

22       A.   Yes, they have.

23       Q.   Your testimony is that someone has 

24 called Ohio Edison to establish service?

25       A.   Yes.  Now can I explain?
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1       Q.   When did that phone call occur?

2       A.   I really don't know.  It was through 

3 the Ohio Consumers' Counsel.

4       Q.   Okay.  Let me stop you there.  So you 

5 had someone call the Ohio Consumers' Counsel 

6 regarding this matter? 

7       A.   In my behalf they did.

8       Q.   Did you have anyone call Ohio Edison 

9 regarding electric service of that property 

10 after 2009?

11       A.   Did I?  No.

12       Q.   Mr. Smith, you believe that the meter 

13 had been tampered with before you moved into 

14 1930 Mahoning Avenue, correct?

15       A.   Yes.

16       Q.   And you believe that because, in 

17 part, because the meter seal had been broken; 

18 isn't that right?

19       A.   Yes.

20       Q.   And you observed the meter seal was 

21 cut as early as September 2008?

22       A.   Yes.

23       Q.   And you had mentioned on direct that 

24 you did see evidence of vagrants who had been 

25 living in the house prior to when you purchased 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

129

1 it?

2       A.   Yes.

3       Q.   When you observed the meter seal 

4 being cut -- or when you observed the cut meter 

5 seal in September 2008, you said that it looked 

6 like as if someone had placed it back in the 

7 slot; isn't that right?

8       A.   Yes.

9       Q.   And the slot refers to the slot 

10 inside the meter base?

11       A.   Slots located at the bottom of the 

12 meter base.  It's the cover that holds the meter 

13 in place.

14       Q.   So whoever put the meter seal back on 

15 the meter base did it in such a way to make it 

16 look like the meter seal hadn't actually been 

17 cut; isn't that right?

18       A.   Yes.

19       Q.   You are not sure when the seal was 

20 cut, right?

21       A.   No, I do not know.

22       Q.   You are not sure who cut it?

23       A.   No, I do not.

24       Q.   Now, you know that people, that 

25 someone was living in 1930 Mahoning Avenue prior 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

130

1 to when you purchased the property, correct?

2       A.   There was strong evidence of that, 

3 yes.

4       Q.   And it was, as far as you know, that 

5 house was supposed to be empty for about three 

6 years before you purchased it, right?

7       A.   Yes.

8       Q.   But it wasn't empty during that 

9 time.  Some people were living there, right?

10       A.   Yes.

11       Q.   And in fact, they could have been in 

12 that house as early as July 2008, prior to when 

13 you purchased the property, correct?

14       A.   They could have been, yes.

15       Q.   And you believe that when a meter 

16 seal is broken or cut, that that means the meter 

17 has been tampered with, correct?

18       A.   Yes.

19       Q.   Mr. Smith, we talked a lot about the 

20 phone calls that you made to Ohio Edison prior 

21 to when the meter was -- the meter was removed 

22 in January 2009, correct?

23       A.   Yes.

24       Q.   And prior to that time, you made two 

25 phone calls to Ohio Edison regarding service at 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

131

1 this property, right?

2       A.   Yes.

3       Q.   The first call was in September, was 

4 on September 10, 2008, correct?

5       A.   Yes.

6       Q.   And the second call was in the early 

7 part of November 2008, correct?

8       A.   Yes.

9       Q.   You didn't communicate with Ohio 

10 Edison in any way prior to when the meter was 

11 removed other than those two calls, correct?

12       A.   That's correct.

13       Q.   At no point during those two phone 

14 calls prior to January '09 did you tell Ohio 

15 Edison that the meter seal had been cut; isn't 

16 that correct?

17       A.   No, I did not tell them the meter was 

18 cut, the seal was cut. 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Let me 

20 interrupt you.  I show four phone calls before 

21 January 2009. 

22            MR. GARBER:  I believe that our 

23 witness may be able to help clarify these in our 

24 case in chief.  Just to make a proffer, the four 

25 different files that you heard were actually, 
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1 they were two phone calls and the four files 

2 related to transfer calls.  So, for example, 

3 there were two files from September 2008.  The 

4 first call was the initial in call.  We heard a 

5 second file.  We stopped and played the second 

6 file but that was the same continuous phone 

7 call, it just picked up a transfer. 

8            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I see. 

9            MR. GARBER:  That's my proffer.  

10 We'll establish that through our witness in our 

11 case. 

12            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.  

13 Go ahead.

14       Q.   Isn't it true that in the phone call 

15 that took place in November 2008, isn't it true 

16 that the Ohio Edison personnel did not indicate 

17 that power was going to stay on there?

18       A.   That is correct.

19       Q.   Mr. Smith, you never submitted an 

20 application for electrical service from Ohio 

21 Edison for that property; isn't that true?

22       A.   No.

23       Q.   So it's your testimony -- 

24       A.   Am I allowed to explain?

25       Q.   Is it your testimony you did submit 
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1 an application for service?

2       A.   My testimony is no, I did not submit 

3 an application.  Now I'm asking for a chance to 

4 explain that.

5       Q.   You will have an opportunity to do 

6 that on redirect, but just to get the answer to 

7 my question, it is true that you never submitted 

8 an application?

9       A.   That is correct, no.

10       Q.   And it is true that you never signed 

11 a contract for service from Ohio Edison for that 

12 property?

13       A.   No, I did not.

14       Q.   You did not sign a contract?

15       A.   I did not sign a contract.

16       Q.   You never received a bill for service 

17 at that property from Ohio Edison, correct?

18       A.   That's correct.

19       Q.   You never received a Welcome Letter 

20 from Ohio Edison welcoming you to that property, 

21 correct?

22       A.   That is correct.

23       Q.   You never paid for electrical service 

24 to Ohio Edison at that property, correct?

25       A.   That is correct.
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1       Q.   I want to talk a little bit about 

2 your recollection of the phone calls that we 

3 heard a little bit earlier this morning.  When I 

4 asked you about those phone calls in your 

5 deposition, you testified that you were never 

6 transferred in any phone calls to Ohio Edison, 

7 correct?

8       A.   I believe that was what I told you; 

9 in two years, sir.

10       Q.   So that's fair, but you didn't 

11 remember the fact that there was some phone 

12 calls where you were transferred to another Ohio 

13 Edison agent, correct?

14       A.   That's correct.

15       Q.   You also indicated before that you 

16 only spoke with one person for each phone call.  

17 Isn't that what you indicated before?

18       A.   That's probably right, yes.

19            MR. BROYLES:  If I might, before 

20 there's any further questions as to his 

21 deposition, I believe the proper procedure is to 

22 ask him a question and then demonstrate that the 

23 testimony is somehow contrary to the deposition 

24 testimony rather than simply asking him 

25 questions from his deposition.  
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1            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, I think 

2 those are all the questions that I had.  I just 

3 wanted to probe Mr. Smith's memory a little bit.  

4 I don't anticipate having any further questions 

5 on that. 

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Okay.  

7 We'll go with what we've got.

8       Q.   Mr. Smith, when the meter was in 

9 place at your property, it was located about 8 

10 feet from the driveway of your residence, 

11 correct?

12       A.   Correct.

13       Q.   About 5 feet off the ground?

14       A.   Correct.

15       Q.   And it was about 35 feet from 

16 Mahoning Avenue, correct?

17       A.   Correct.

18       Q.   And when the meter was in place at 

19 your house, it was visible from Mahoning Avenue, 

20 correct?

21       A.   Correct.

22       Q.   So in other words, somebody that was 

23 on the street could see the meter on your house?

24       A.   Correct.

25       Q.   And there was nothing preventing 
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1 someone there from getting from the street to 

2 the meter?

3       A.   Correct.

4       Q.   Mr. Smith, you certainly never 

5 yourself pulled the meter off of the meter base, 

6 correct?

7       A.   I never done that, no.

8       Q.   You never opened the meter base at 

9 1930 Mahoning Avenue, correct?

10       A.   Correct.

11       Q.   You believe that it is not safe for 

12 Ohio Edison to provide service through a broken 

13 meter base, correct?

14       A.   Correct.

15       Q.   Mr. Smith, after you replaced the 

16 meter base, you believe that you could have 

17 applied for service from Ohio Edison at any 

18 time, right?

19       A.   Correct.

20       Q.   And the only reason that you did not 

21 do so is because you were being required to pay 

22 tampering fees, correct?

23       A.   That's correct.

24       Q.   Mr. Smith, during your calls with 

25 Ohio Edison, during any of your calls with Ohio 
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1 Edison, you never told Ohio Edison what the 

2 closest cross street was to the Mahoning Avenue 

3 property, correct?

4       A.   I do not recall.

5       Q.   You don't think that you told them 

6 that?

7       A.   I do not.  I don't know.

8       Q.   You did not tell Ohio Edison where 

9 the closest electrical pole was, correct?

10       A.   Correct.

11       Q.   You did not tell Ohio Edison what the 

12 pole number on that pole was, correct?

13       A.   That is correct.

14       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison what the 

15 voltage of the service was that you wanted, 

16 right?

17       A.   That's correct.

18       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison the amps 

19 associated with the service that you wanted?

20       A.   That's correct.

21       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison what 

22 phase service you wanted, correct?

23       A.   Correct.

24       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison the kind 

25 of hot water source you had in your house?
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1       A.   That's correct.

2       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison the size 

3 of the heater or the hot water tank you had in 

4 your house?

5       A.   That's correct.

6       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison the type 

7 of furnace you had in your house?

8       A.   That's correct.

9       Q.   You didn't tell Ohio Edison the type 

10 of cooling source or air conditioning you had in 

11 your house?

12       A.   That's correct.

13       Q.   And you didn't tell Ohio Edison or 

14 list for Ohio Edison the types of appliances you 

15 had in your house; is that correct?

16       A.   That's correct.

17       Q.   And at no point during any of your 

18 phone calls with Ohio Edison did Ohio Edison 

19 provide you with a notification number, correct?

20       A.   That's correct.

21       Q.   And at no point during your calls 

22 with Ohio Edison did Ohio Edison provide you 

23 with an account number associated with the 1930 

24 Mahoning Avenue property?

25       A.   That's correct.
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1            MR. GARBER:  Thank you.  I have 

2 nothing further, Your Honor. 

3            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Any 

4 redirect?

5            MR. BROYLES:  Yes.

6                      - - -

7               REDIRECT EXAMINATION

8 By Mr. Broyles:

9       Q.   Where does the 1930 Mahoning Avenue 

10 property sit?  What's the nearest cross street?

11       A.   Comstock.

12       Q.   Wasn't Comstock mentioned in your 

13 first telephone conversation?

14       A.   I believe it was, yes.

15       Q.   And how long have you had electrical 

16 service with Ohio Edison in Kinsman?

17            MR. GARBER:  Objection, relevance, 

18 Your Honor. 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I want him 

20 to answer the question.

21       A.   49 years.

22       Q.   I believe you previously testified, 

23 or maybe it was on one of the telephone calls, 

24 that you have more than one property in Kinsman?

25       A.   I have two properties.
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1       Q.   Both electrical service by Ohio 

2 Edison?

3       A.   Correct.

4       Q.   And in obtaining electrical service, 

5 did you sign a written contract at any time?

6       A.   Yes, I did.

7       Q.   Did you tell them -- were you 

8 required to tell them the closest cross street?

9       A.   I don't recall.

10       Q.   How about the closest electrical pole 

11 or the electrical pole number?

12       A.   I don't recall.

13       Q.   Did you have to tell them the voltage 

14 of the service?

15       A.   That was worked out between me and 

16 the engineer from Ohio Edison, sir.

17       Q.   How about the size of the heater, 

18 furnace, or cooling service?

19       A.   Those were all included in the 

20 engineering report that Ohio Edison personally 

21 helped me put together.

22       Q.   Was this a new home construction?

23       A.   Yes, it was.

24       Q.   Did you ever have service turned on 

25 where there was previous service?
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1       A.   No.

2       Q.   Or at least the electrical service 

3 provided?

4       A.   Yes, I did, when I lived in the City 

5 of Warren right after I got married.

6       Q.   At that time do you recall the 

7 application process that you went through?

8       A.   I go down to the Ohio Edison office 

9 downtown Warren and sign up for electricity.

10       Q.   And did you expect to have to do 

11 that here in this instance with 1930 Mahoning 

12 Avenue?

13       A.   I really never even give it a whole 

14 lot of thought.  I called an 800 number and 

15 asked for service.  

16       Q.   In fact, at some point during your 

17 conversations you did ask for a face-to-face 

18 meeting, correct?

19       A.   Yes, I did.

20       Q.   And you were told that everything was 

21 taken care of over the phone, correct?

22       A.   Correct.

23       Q.   So there wasn't an actual place that 

24 you would go to make an application, correct? 

25            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Leading.  
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1 This is the third or fourth leading question 

2 we've had, and this is still redirect, Your 

3 Honor. 

4            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I'm sorry.  

5 You'll have to speak up. 

6            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Leading.  

7 This is the third or fourth leading question we 

8 have, and this is still redirect, Your Honor. 

9            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Can you 

10 rephrase that?

11            MR. BROYLES:  Yes.

12       Q.   Did you request a face-to-face 

13 meeting with Ohio Edison?

14       A.   Yes, I did.

15       Q.   What were you told?

16       A.   That they had no such facilities to 

17 do that in.

18       Q.   And did you ever tell Ohio Edison 

19 that the electrical service was tampered with?

20       A.   Yes.

21       Q.   I believe you mentioned a sleeve 

22 during one of your telephone calls; is that 

23 correct?

24       A.   One more time.

25       Q.   I believe that during your telephone 
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1 calls you mentioned a sleeve?

2       A.   Yes.

3       Q.   Can you explain what you were trying 

4 to communicate to Ohio Edison when you mentioned 

5 a sleeve?

6       A.   First of all, I was asked if I had 

7 ever removed a meter and all that stuff.  I own 

8 rental property, and when I first started rental 

9 property, when one tenant moved out and the 

10 other moved in, the Ohio Edison came out and 

11 pulled the meter off the house and put these 

12 little plastic sleeves on all the different 

13 prongs on the back of the meter and put the 

14 meter back in place and resealed the meter.      

15            When the new tenant moved in, they 

16 come out, took it off, pulled the sleeves back 

17 off and put it on.  I observed them doing it so 

18 I know how they go about doing it.  I was also 

19 one time present when somebody went to a hunting 

20 camp over in Pennsylvania and they used the 

21 power while they were there in that facility in 

22 that fashion.  I did not do it, but I saw 

23 somebody do it.  So I know how it's done.  And 

24 that's why I said they had to go in and remove 

25 the sleeves because that's how Ohio Edison 
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1 disconnects the power from the building.

2       Q.   During your telephone conversations, 

3 and talking about the meter and sleeves being 

4 removed, did anybody question you during your 

5 telephone conversations, like, what are you 

6 talking about; or can you describe that further?

7       A.   Not to my recollection, no.

8       Q.   Did you believe that the person 

9 understood what you were talking about when you 

10 told them tampering and sleeves being removed?

11       A.   Yes.

12       Q.   There was a question on 

13 cross-examination in which you responded that 

14 you never submitted an application, but you 

15 wanted to further explain your answer.  Could 

16 you do that?

17       A.   I called to get the power put in my 

18 name and I was waiting for an explanation and I 

19 never got that explanation, how I go about doing 

20 that.  

21            The second time I called, the lady 

22 told me that it was a mix-up and all that and 

23 she was going to take care of it.  That's the 

24 way I remembered that call on November 5th.  In 

25 the past, when I first -- I built two homes in 
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1 Kinsman.  That first one I built in 1962, and 

2 there was a manager of the office up in Andover. 

3 His name was Bill Reachout, and I needed power 

4 and I called him and he told me to come up and 

5 see him.  So I went up there and I sit at his 

6 desk and we talked about the power and what I 

7 was going to use and what kind -- all the 

8 questions that he was asking.  It was all put 

9 together.  He took that and turned it over to an 

10 Ohio Edison engineer and the Ohio Edison 

11 engineer helped me engineer the electrical in 

12 that house.

13            The second house I did, they did the 

14 same thing and Bill Reachout did that.  I also 

15 did it to the duplex I own for Ohio Edison and 

16 myself, and yes, I sit down there and filled out 

17 an application for service, right across the 

18 table from somebody.  Worked just great.

19       Q.   In this instance you didn't make an 

20 application, correct?

21       A.   That's correct.

22       Q.   And can you explain why you didn't?

23       A.   I had no avenue to do such a thing.

24       Q.   Was there anything that you believe 

25 you, after those telephone calls and the City of 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

146

1 Warren inspector contacted Ohio Edison, was 

2 there anything that you believe that you still 

3 had to do to have electrical service at 1930 

4 Mahoning Avenue placed in your name?

5       A.   No.

6            MR. BROYLES:  No further questions. 

7            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Any recross? 

8            MR. GARBER:  Very briefly, Your 

9 Honor.

10                      - - - 

11               RECROSS-EXAMINATION

12 By Mr. Garber:

13       Q.   You mentioned scenarios, I believe 

14 you said, when you built your house or your 

15 property structures on Kinsman-Nickerson Road, 

16 that you actually went down and sat at a table 

17 across from someone.  Do you remember that?

18       A.   Yes.

19       Q.   How long ago was that?

20       A.   The first house I built was on 

21 Delton-Thomas Road on my father's farm in 1962.  

22 The second house was started in 1976 and 

23 finished in 1981.

24       Q.   So the two instances where you recall 

25 sitting across from an Ohio Edison person 
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1 face-to-face were those two instances that you 

2 just described?

3       A.   Correct. 

4            MR. GARBER:  Nothing further. 

5            MR. BROYLES:  No further questions, 

6 Your Honor. 

7            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Okay.  I'll 

8 let you go ahead. 

9            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

10 questions, Your Honor. 

11            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You're 

12 excused. 

13            THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

14            MR. BROYLES:  My client asks that I 

15 call Timothy.  I would call him for just one 

16 question regarding the facsimile transmission.  

17 I don't believe he was listed as a witness, but 

18 that would be the sole purpose, to demonstrate 

19 whether or not transmission was confirmed or 

20 not. 

21            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Go ahead.

22                      - - -

23

24

25
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1                  TIMOTHY SMITH

2 called as a witness on behalf of the 

3 Complainant, being first duly sworn, testified 

4 as follows:

5                DIRECT EXAMINATION

6 By Mr. Broyles:

7       Q.   State your name for the record.

8       A.   Timothy Smith.

9       Q.   And your relation to the 

10 Complainant?  

11       A.   I'm his son.

12            MR. BROYLES:  May I approach? 

13            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You may.

14       Q.   Handing you what's been marked Smith 

15 Exhibit 1, have you ever seen that document 

16 before?

17       A.   I believe, I can't say exactly what 

18 it was, but I know that I did send a fax, but 

19 whether or not this is the exact document I 

20 wouldn't be able to say that, but I do know I 

21 sent a fax on March -- or February of 2009 for 

22 my father.

23       Q.   Does your father often ask you to 

24 make fax transmittals for him?

25       A.   Not often.  I do occasionally.  I've 
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1 probably done a couple over the last three or 

2 four years.

3       Q.   Do you know who he was asking you to 

4 transmit that to?

5       A.   It was to Ohio Edison.

6       Q.   And did he provide you with the 

7 telephone number?

8       A.   Yes, he did.

9       Q.   Do you have any recollection as to 

10 whether or not the facsimile transmittal was 

11 successful?

12       A.   I believe so.  And after the fax, 

13 there was some question of whether it went 

14 through and I have a log of the faxes that I 

15 sent, and it was confirmed that this was sent on 

16 that date.

17       Q.   And the phone number that it was sent 

18 to?

19       A.   Is 330-315-9277. 

20            MR. GARBER:  I would object and move 

21 to strike.  This witness was not able to 

22 authenticate that this actually was the fax that 

23 he sent.  He's giving testimony that he did send 

24 a fax and the fax that he has in mind he can 

25 confirm was sent.  But there has been no 
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1 testimony indicating that the document in front 

2 of this witness marked as Complainant Exhibit 1 

3 is actually the document that was confirmed as 

4 being sent. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Well, I'll 

6 deny your motion.  His testimony will stand as 

7 what it is on the record.

8            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

9 questions, Your Honor. 

10            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You're 

11 excused.  Wait.  Did you have any questions?     

12            MR. GARBER:  No, Your Honor. 

13            MR. BROYLES:  We would move to have 

14 Smith Exhibit No. 1 and Smith Exhibit No. 2, 

15 along with the previously submitted Joint 

16 Exhibit, move to have them admitted into 

17 evidence at this time. 

18            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, at this 

19 point I'd just renew my argument regarding the 

20 fax, that there's been no testimony that that 

21 particular fax was the one that was confirmed as 

22 being sent and received by Ohio Edison, and so 

23 I'd object to the admission of Complainant 

24 Exhibit 1 on that basis. 

25            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.
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1            MR. BROYLES:  If I might, while 

2 Timothy was unable to identify that document, C. 

3 Richard Smith did identify it, Smith Exhibit 1, 

4 as being the document that he provided to his 

5 son in order to have it faxed to Ohio Edison.  

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Anything 

7 more? 

8            MR. GARBER:  No, Your Honor. 

9            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I'll make 

10 my ruling now.  I will admit all those exhibits 

11 into evidence at this time.

12            (EXHIBITS HEREBY ADMITTED.) 

13            MR. BROYLES:  And with the 

14 submission of those documents into evidence, 

15 Complainant would rest. 

16            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.  

17 Do you have any witnesses? 

18            MR. GARBER:  Yes, Your Honor.  Ohio 

19 Edison calls Carlos Vidal. 

20            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You're 

21 still under oath.

22            THE WITNESS:  Yes.

23                      - - -

24

25
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1                   CARLOS VIDAL

2 called as a witness on behalf of the Respondent, 

3 being previously sworn, testified further as 

4 follows:

5           CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION

6 By Mr. Garber:

7       Q.   Welcome back, Mr. Vidal.  Did you 

8 file prefiled testimony in this case?

9       A.   Yes, I did.

10            MR. GARBER:  May I approach the 

11 witness? 

12            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You may.

13       Q.   Mr. Vidal, I have just handed you a 

14 copy of what's been marked as Ohio Edison 

15 Exhibit A along with attachments Ohio Edison 

16 Exhibit B through Ohio Edison Exhibit H.  Is 

17 this the testimony and attachments that you 

18 filed in this case?

19       A.   Yes.

20       Q.   Do you have any corrections or 

21 changes to this testimony?

22       A.   No, I do not.

23       Q.   If I ask you the questions that 

24 appear in this testimony on the stand today, 

25 would your answers be the same?
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1       A.   Yes.

2            MR. GARBER:  At this point Ohio 

3 Edison tenders the witness for 

4 cross-examination. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.

6                      - - -

7                CROSS-EXAMINATION

8 By Mr. Broyles:

9       Q.   Mr. Vidal, do I understand that you 

10 were the person who was present and removed the 

11 meter?

12       A.   No, that was not correct.

13       Q.   Okay.  You're simply the Call Center 

14 individual?

15       A.   Yes.  I am subject matter expert.

16       Q.   There was some testimony about vacant 

17 use on meters.  Would that be your testimony?

18       A.   I can testify to the policies and 

19 procedures surrounding an application for 

20 service when vacant use on meter exists.

21       Q.   Do you know if those are generated 

22 automatically or by an automated service or if 

23 an individual has to?

24       A.   The investigation is initiated by an 

25 individual.
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1       Q.   Okay.  So if there was testimony that 

2 they're created automatically through the 

3 service, that would be improper or incorrect?

4       A.   Right.  It's not, the investigation 

5 is not automatic.

6       Q.   Do you have any evidence or knowledge 

7 regarding tampering and meter bases and those 

8 things?

9       A.   I, throughout my career with the 

10 company, I have investigated several of these 

11 where tampering is suspected and I have been 

12 asked to review the notes and the phone calls 

13 related to those investigations.

14       Q.   In reviewing the documents, were you 

15 able to determine whether or not a meter reader 

16 physically read the meter from 2005 to 2008?

17       A.   Yes.  There was actual reads obtained 

18 during that time period.

19       Q.   Were they all actual reads?

20       A.   I don't recall if they were all 

21 actual reads, but I believe the majority of them 

22 were actual reads.

23       Q.   Can you flip through Exhibit 1 and 

24 see if there isn't some printout regarding reads. 

25            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  This is 
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1 Smith Exhibit 1?

2            MR. BROYLES:  No, I'm sorry, the 

3 document that's your testimony and the exhibits 

4 that were attached to your testimony. 

5            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, at this 

6 point I believe opposing counsel is confusing 

7 Mr. Vidal with Ohio Edison's other witness.  

8            MR. BROYLES:  If that's so, I won't 

9 bother to ask you questions about anything that 

10 might be inappropriate or outside of your 

11 knowledge.

12            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  What you 

13 are referring to was marked OE Exhibit A; is 

14 that correct?

15            MR. BROYLES:  I believe it was OE 

16 Exhibit A, yes, Your Honor. 

17            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Okay.

18       Q.   Would you be aware of how a consumer 

19 would know that the AFS Create a Reinstallation 

20 Notification, if questions were required to be 

21 answered prior to new service being 

22 reestablished?

23       A.   I'm sorry.  Could you repeat that, 

24 please?

25       Q.   Are you familiar with the AFS Create 
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1 a Reinstallation Notification?

2       A.   Yes.  I'm very familiar with this 

3 step-by-step procedure.

4       Q.   When Mr. Smith contacted or any 

5 consumer contacts Ohio Edison, how are they 

6 prompted to answer those questions?

7       A.   When a customer calls to apply for 

8 service at an address that has been vacant and 

9 disconnected for greater than one year, the 

10 customer needs to speak with someone in our New 

11 Service Department, and that agent would expect 

12 that an inspection is required and that an 

13 application needs to be filled out.

14       Q.   Would they tell the consumer that the 

15 questions on this AFS Create a Reinstallation 

16 Notification had to be answered?

17       A.   Those questions would be part of the 

18 application process when the agent offers to 

19 issue the order.

20       Q.   But until the agent starts going 

21 through the process, the consumer wouldn't be 

22 aware of the application process?

23       A.   That is correct.

24            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

25 questions. 
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1            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Anything on 

2 redirect? 

3            MR. GARBER:  Very briefly, Your 

4 Honor

5                      - - -

6               REDIRECT EXAMINATION

7 By Mr. Garber:

8       Q.   You were just asked a few questions 

9 about the application process, and I want to ask 

10 you about that process as it pertains to the 

11 first two calls that we heard this morning.  Are 

12 you familiar with those calls?

13       A.   Yes, I am.

14       Q.   And when did those calls occur?

15       A.   That was on September 10, 2008. 

16       Q.   Now, we heard that there were two 

17 audio files from that date, I believe.  Can you 

18 explain why that is?  

19       A.   Yes.  The first call was taken by an 

20 agent who is a general call taker.  They are 

21 handled to take most calls but cannot handle new 

22 service type calls.

23       Q.   And the second, when was the second 

24 call?

25       A.   Because that first agent was not able 



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

158

1 to take the application for service since the 

2 service had been disconnected greater than 

3 twelve months, the agent transferred the call to 

4 a new service agent who then completed that 

5 application.

6       Q.   Now, was that part of the same single 

7 continuous line, for example, or did Mr. Smith 

8 have to call in again to get that second call?

9       A.   No.  It was one phone call which was 

10 handled by one agent and handed off to a second 

11 agent.

12       Q.   Do you recall that we also heard two 

13 different audio files from November 2008?

14       A.   Yes, I do.

15       Q.   Can you explain that?

16       A.   Again, the original call came through 

17 as a regular general call, and when the agent 

18 recognized that it needed to be handled by a new 

19 service agent, it was transferred.  

20 Unfortunately, it was not transferred to New 

21 Service, it was transferred to an incorrect 

22 queue. 

23       Q.   Let's go back to the call in December 

24 2008 and the application process.  Do you 

25 remember that call?
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1       A.   I remember both calls.  Well, it is 

2 one call but both agents.

3       Q.   Do you remember the content of those 

4 conversations?

5       A.   Yes.  I remember that the second 

6 agent offered to create an order that would be 

7 matched up to the inspection to then 

8 subsequently start the billing process.

9       Q.   When you say "create on order," what 

10 do you mean by that?

11       A.   When you create an order you ask all 

12 the relevant questions, the voltage, the amps, 

13 the nearest cross street, and all the questions 

14 that are necessary when this type of order is 

15 created, so that that way the planner/scheduler 

16 knows if our existing equipment will handle this 

17 additional load.

18       Q.   Do you recall if Mr. Smith took the 

19 Ohio Edison agent up on the offer to create that 

20 order?

21       A.   No.  During the phone call Mr. Smith 

22 indicated that he would contact the inspector 

23 and then call back.

24       Q.   Do you remember the phone call that 

25 occurred in November 2008?
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1       A.   Yes, I do.

2       Q.   And do you remember the content of 

3 that call?

4       A.   Yes.

5       Q.   Did Mr. Smith apply for service or 

6 was an application created as part of that call?

7       A.   During both phone calls that we 

8 heard, both agents indicated that he needed to 

9 speak to someone in the New Service Department 

10 to complete that application, but the 

11 application was never completed.

12       Q.   Do you have an opinion as to why that 

13 was?

14       A.   The second agent transferred the call 

15 to the New Service queue but, unfortunately, it 

16 appears that Mr. Smith hung up before actually 

17 speaking with someone in the New Service 

18 Department.

19       Q.   Mr. Vidal, as we were listening to 

20 the calls, we noted that there were some periods 

21 of time when Mr. Smith was placed on hold.

22       A.   Yes.

23       Q.   Do you remember that?

24       A.   Yes.

25       Q.   Do you have an opinion as to the 
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1 amount of time that Complainant was put on hold, 

2 whether that is consistent with Ohio Edison's 

3 procedures?  

4       A.   Well, there was a variety of reasons 

5 why he was placed on hold, so each time it was 

6 for a different reason.

7       Q.   And do you recall any instance where 

8 Mr. Smith was placed on hold in a way that would 

9 be inconsistent with Ohio Edison's --

10       A.   No.

11       Q.   -- policies and procedures?

12       A.   Not at all.

13            MR. GARBER:  Nothing further, Your 

14 Honor. 

15            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Let me ask 

16 a question at this point.  Out of the 11 audio 

17 files that we heard, how many phone calls were 

18 there total? 

19            MR. GARBER:  If I may, I believe I 

20 could walk the witness through this.  It might 

21 be a little difficult to do it kind of cold.  

22       Q.   Do you remember a call on September 

23 10, 2008?

24       A.   I remember there was one phone call 

25 handled by two separate agents.
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1       Q.   How many audio files were associated 

2 with that call?

3       A.   Two.

4       Q.   Do you remember a phone call that 

5 occurred in November 2008?

6       A.   One phone call handled by two agents.

7       Q.   Do you remember the particular date 

8 of that phone call?

9       A.   November 5th, 2008, if I'm not 

10 mistaken.

11       Q.   How many audio files were associated 

12 with that call?

13       A.   Two.

14       Q.   Do you recall phone calls that 

15 occurred on January 30, 2009?

16       A.   Yes.

17       Q.   Do you remember how many files were 

18 associated with that?

19       A.   Four.

20       Q.   Do you remember how many actual calls 

21 that those represented?

22       A.   Two, I believe; two separate phone 

23 calls.

24       Q.   Do you remember a communication phone 

25 call that occurred in February 2009?
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1       A.   Yes.

2       Q.   Do you remember how many audio files 

3 we listened to for that?

4       A.   We listened to one.

5       Q.   Did we listen to one?  Do you recall 

6 whether we listened to two audio files 

7 associated with that date?

8       A.   It was -- the first call was Robbie 

9 Marchesani. 

10       Q.   Yes.

11       A.   Yes.  There was two calls.

12       Q.   And who was the second agent?

13       A.   He transferred it, Robbie Marchesani.

14       Q.   Do you recall if it was Laura 

15 Miller?

16       A.   That's correct, yes.

17       Q.   Now, just to back up, do you recall 

18 there were two separate audio files we listened 

19 to.  Were those one call or two?

20       A.   That was one phone call handled by 

21 two separate agents because of the transfer. 

22            MR. GARBER:  I believe that takes us 

23 up through -- 

24            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  So how many 

25 all together?
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1            THE WITNESS:  So that was three 

2 separate calls, six files. 

3            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Three phone 

4 calls?

5       Q.   How many calls in September 2008?

6       A.   One.

7       Q.   How many calls in November 2008?

8       A.   One.

9       Q.   How many calls on January 30, 2009?

10       A.   There was two phone calls, four 

11 files.

12       Q.   And how many phone calls on February 

13 11?

14       A.   One phone call, two files.

15       Q.   And we did listen to a recording from 

16 a March 2nd, 2009 phone call.  

17       A.   That was Anna Rodriguez, yes. 

18            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Six phone 

19 calls all together?

20            THE WITNESS:  One call September of 

21 '08, one call November of '08, two calls 

22 January of '09, one call in February, and one 

23 call in March. 

24            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Six calls 

25 all together.  Okay. 
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1            MR. GARBER:  That's all.

2                      - - -

3               RECROSS-EXAMINATION

4 By Mr. Broyles:

5       Q.   Mr. Vidal, during that telephone 

6 call on September 10, 2008, at no time did 

7 anyone ask Mr. Smith to make an application, 

8 correct?

9       A.   Ms. Jennings offered to create an 

10 order, which in essence is the application.

11       Q.   But no one told Mr. Smith that you 

12 have to fill out an application; I have to take 

13 you through an application process.

14       A.   Those words were never spoken.

15       Q.   I could place an order for you.

16       A.   Yes.

17       Q.   That's all that was said, correct?

18       A.   That is correct.

19       Q.   And then she said you have to get the 

20 electrical service inspected, correct?

21       A.   Yes.

22       Q.   And then once the fax comes over, we 

23 can turn on power, correct?

24       A.   I don't recall Ms. Jennings saying 

25 that.
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1       Q.   Okay.  We have the record and I would 

2 ask the Court to indicate or review that.  But 

3 again, it was once we receive the fax, something 

4 is going to happen, correct?

5       A.   It's my recollection the agent said 

6 that the order would be scheduled once we 

7 received the inspection.

8       Q.   And I can place an order for you now 

9 if you like.

10       A.   That's correct.

11       Q.   Instead, Mr. Smith said we'll take 

12 care of it after the inspection. 

13       A.   Correct.  He said he would perform 

14 the inspection and then call back.

15       Q.   And then an inspection was provided 

16 and a fax was received by Ohio Edison, correct?

17       A.   From the inspector, yes.

18       Q.   You heard testimony that Mr. Smith 

19 was advised by the inspector that he would 

20 contact Ohio Edison, correct?

21       A.   That is correct.

22       Q.   And then on November 5th, 2008, 

23 Mr. Smith again took them through the process 

24 again?

25       A.   Correct.
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1       Q.   And in fact, every time that he calls 

2 he identifies himself, identifies the property 

3 he's discussing, and gives very detailed contact 

4 information, correct? 

5            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  Vague as to 

6 what detailed contact information is.

7            MR. BROYLES:  And I'll withdraw that.  

8 I'll go through the contact information he 

9 provided.  

10       Q.   He gave you his name, right?

11       A.   That's correct.

12       Q.   1930 Mahoning Avenue is the property 

13 he's calling about?

14       A.   Correct.

15       Q.   I live on Kinsman-Nickerson Road.

16       A.   Correct.

17       Q.   This is my phone number.

18       A.   Correct.

19       Q.   And in fact, I have an account with 

20 Ohio Edison and they can pull up that screen.

21       A.   That's correct.

22       Q.   He would tell you every time that he 

23 called there was service that had been tampered 

24 with, correct?

25       A.   Not that it was tampered.  I heard he 
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1 said the service was already on.

2       Q.   Service was already on and he 

3 believed that vagrants had pulled a sleeve. 

4            MR. GARBER:  Objection.  At this 

5 point I'd just ask to clarify if we're talking 

6 in general or as to a particular phone call when 

7 these sorts of things were said.  Obviously, we 

8 sat through about an hour of actually listening 

9 to the phone calls.  To the extent Mr. Broyles 

10 is going to quiz this witness on his 

11 recollection of the details of the phone calls, 

12 we can replay the phone calls.  I think it would 

13 be fair to certainly ask the witness to 

14 interpret the phone calls as they recollect it, 

15 but in terms of testing witnesses as to the 

16 contents of things that were said on phone 

17 calls, that's why we played them this morning, 

18 Your Honor. 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  He can ask 

20 the question to see if he remembers.

21            MR. BROYLES:  And I don't really 

22 intend to turn this into a memory contest.  I 

23 apologize.  

24       Q.   But during those phone calls in 

25 September, he was never instructed he had to 
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1 make an application; instead, we'll create an 

2 order.

3       A.   Correct.

4       Q.   And then in November, after we 

5 receive a fax from the inspector we can turn 

6 power on; we can place an order.

7       A.   Correct.  The agents offered to 

8 transfer him to New Service, and unfortunately, 

9 that application with the New Service agent was 

10 never completed.

11       Q.   And you testified on direct that 

12 Mr. Smith hung up.  You really don't know if he 

13 hung up, correct?

14       A.   The reason I say that I believe he 

15 hung up is because we didn't have a subsequent 

16 contact note from a third agent.

17       Q.   You know that the conversation 

18 ended.  You don't know if he was disconnected;  

19 or your statement that he hung up, that's an 

20 assumption, right?

21       A.   That is correct.

22       Q.   And he hung on 5 minutes at a time, 

23 10 minutes at a time.  So other times he was 

24 successful in holding as long as necessary, 

25 correct?
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1       A.   Yes, that's correct.

2       Q.   And the Dear Occupant Letter, what's 

3 the purpose of the Dear Occupant Letter?

4       A.   When a meter advances and nobody is 

5 being billed for that service, it creates an 

6 implausible reading.  There's a group in the 

7 Customer Accounting Department that reviews 

8 those implausible reads and tries to determine 

9 why is this happening.  So one method that we 

10 have of doing that is to send a letter to the 

11 premise, to the premises, asking that person, 

12 whoever is using the electricity, to call us and 

13 apply for service.

14       Q.   And the Dear Occupant Letter was sent 

15 sometime in January?

16       A.   I believe the beginning of January.

17       Q.   And while they're trying to determine 

18 the implausible read, do they have the history 

19 of the telephone logs with Mr. Smith?

20       A.   The agents that worked this report 

21 don't have.  They are not looking at contact 

22 logs.  All they're looking at is a report 

23 indicating that electricity is being used at 

24 this address and they generate a letter to that 

25 address.  They do not review notes. 
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1       Q.   Do they have access to the notes?

2       A.   They do have access to the notes.

3       Q.   If they were to look at the notes, 

4 they would see that Mr. Smith had contacted Ohio 

5 Edison on at least two occasions and gave them 

6 detailed contact information, correct?

7       A.   Not detailed contact information 

8 because detailed contact information really is 

9 irrelevant.  If you haven't applied for service, 

10 because when you call, we are required to ask 

11 you who you are, what your phone number is, and 

12 what address you're calling about.  It doesn't 

13 necessarily mean that we're going to update the 

14 address that you're calling about with that 

15 information because we have not yet accepted an 

16 application for service.

17       Q.   Even though each time he called he 

18 said "I want to place service at 1930 Mahoning 

19 Avenue in my name"?

20       A.   That is correct, but we never 

21 accepted an application for service.

22       Q.   And even though they had access to 

23 those notes, they sent a letter that, according 

24 to their records, had been vacant and 

25 disconnected since 2005?
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1       A.   Correct.  That's the only address 

2 that they would have to send the letter to.

3       Q.   And they sent this letter to Dear 

4 Occupant advising that they have a certain 

5 amount of time to contact Ohio Edison, otherwise 

6 service would be terminated?

7       A.   That's correct.  The letter gives the 

8 customer a minimum of ten days.

9       Q.   Is that required by any tariffs or 

10 any regulations?

11       A.   I believe it's a business decision to 

12 do that.

13       Q.   And the idea is that once a customer 

14 receives this letter, if there's some mistake in 

15 the system, hopefully the customer will correct 

16 that mistake?  

17       A.   That's correct.

18            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

19 questions. 

20            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Let me ask, 

21 you had a Dear Occupant Letter and that is part 

22 of -- 

23            MR. BROYLES:  I apologize.  If you'd 

24 like, I can mark this as Smith Exhibit 3. 

25            MR. GARBER:  Your Honor, I believe 
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1 there's a Dear Occupant Letter that's attached 

2 to Mr. Vidal's testimony as Ohio Edison Exhibit 

3 H.  It is the last document in the packet. 

4            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  It is the 

5 last document.  That's what I wanted to know, 

6 where that was.   Is this the same one?

7            MR. BROYLES:  Yes.  

8       Q.   I referred to a Dear Occupant Letter.  

9 Would that Exhibit H be what you would testify 

10 to be the Dear Occupant Letter?

11       A.   Yes.  This is the template that's 

12 used. 

13            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  So it's 

14 part of Ohio Edison Exhibit A; is that correct?

15            MR. BROYLES:  Yes, Your Honor. 

16            MR. GARBER:  Yes. 

17            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

18 questions. 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Do you have 

20 any other questions? 

21            MR. GARBER:  No.  Thank you, Your 

22 Honor. 

23            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You're 

24 excused.  

25            MR. GARBER:  At this time Ohio Edison 
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1 moves the admission of Exhibits A through H.

2            MR. BROYLES:  I have no objection. 

3            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I'll admit 

4 those exhibits into evidence at this time.

5            (EXHIBITS HEREBY ADMITTED.) 

6            MR. GARBER:  Ohio Edison calls Rick 

7 Padovan. 

8                      - - -

9                   RICK PADOVAN

10 called as a witness on behalf of the Respondent, 

11 being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

12                DIRECT EXAMINATION

13 By Mr. Garber:

14       Q.   Good afternoon, Mr. Padovan.

15       A.   Good afternoon.

16       Q.   Are you okay?  Do you need a lunch 

17 break or anything?  Are you feeling okay?

18       A.   I'm fine.  I'm doing okay, but I 

19 appreciate it.

20       Q.   Did you file prefiled testimony in 

21 this case?

22       A.   Yes, I did.

23            MR. GARBER:  May I approach the 

24 witness, Your Honor? 

25            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You may.
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1       Q.   Mr. Padovan, I have just handed you 

2 a copy of Ohio Edison Exhibit I through Exhibit 

3 M; is that correct?

4       A.   Yes, it is.

5       Q.   Is this the prefiled testimony with 

6 exhibits that you submitted in this case?

7       A.   Yes, it is.

8       Q.   Do you have any changes or 

9 corrections to that testimony?

10       A.   No, I do not.

11       Q.   If I ask you the questions that 

12 appear in that testimony, the same questions 

13 that appear in that testimony today, would your 

14 answers be the same?

15       A.   Yes, they would.

16       Q.   Mr. Padovan, I see that you brought 

17 some items with you to the stand.  Could you 

18 please tell us what those are?

19       A.   What I brought was, I brought a 

20 hundred amp meter base, which is similar to what 

21 was -- it's a common hundred amp meter base.  I 

22 brought a meter, GP meter similar to the one 

23 that was on the location.  I brought disconnect 

24 sleeves on the meter, and I brought a couple of 

25 seals, one indicating an active account, one 
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1 indicating an inactive account, just to show the 

2 difference.

3       Q.   If you could, if you could please 

4 pull out the meter base and the meter to show 

5 the Court.

6       A.   Sure, I will be glad to.  Of course, 

7 normally this would be attached on the side of a 

8 house, Your Honor, so it would be a lot less 

9 wieldy. I can get a better grip on it when it's 

10 attached to the house.

11       Q.   Mr. Padovan, could you explain what 

12 we're looking at there?

13       A.   This is a hundred amp meter socket.  

14 This particular one is built by Durham.  The 

15 customer can buy this at any retail outlet.  

16 They sell them at Best -- I mean Lowe's, Home 

17 Depot, electrical supply outlets.  Anywhere that 

18 you can buy electrical supplies you can buy this 

19 socket.  The socket is the metal part around 

20 here.  The meter is the meter that's in here.  

21 To get to the meter, you have to take the cover 

22 off.  Of course, there's a seal on this tab 

23 right here.  That's what locks it into place.    

24            To remove the meter, you just pull it 

25 out like that.  It has four jaws that correspond 
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1 with the four jaws in the meter socket, and 

2 these are the disconnect sleeves.  All these do 

3 is stop the voltage from going from the top, 

4 where it's always on, and doesn't allow it to go 

5 to the customer load side of the meter base and 

6 into the house.  That's all the sleeves do.

7       Q.   Now, Mr. Padovan, in your prefiled 

8 testimony do you recall your testimony regarding 

9 what you saw at Mr. Smith's residence when you 

10 were there?

11       A.   Right.

12       Q.   Do you recall the testimony regarding 

13 the broken meter base that you saw?

14       A.   Okay.  In my notes I wrote down that 

15 one of the legs on the line side was broken.  I 

16 didn't indicate it in my notes which one it was, 

17 so I don't know if it was the right or the left 

18 one, but one of the two line side ones was 

19 broke.

20       Q.   Could you please tilt that forward to 

21 so the Court -- 

22       A.   Let me make sure, let me put this 

23 back.  

24            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Let me ask 

25 you a question.  That part you just put back in 
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1 the meter, Ohio Edison owns that?

2            THE WITNESS:  Yes.  As a matter of 

3 fact, it says First Energy Company right on it 

4 indicating that it belongs to us. 

5            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Enclosed by 

6 the glass?

7            THE WITNESS:  Yes.  This particular 

8 piece is all we own.  

9            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  And the 

10 rest the customer owns?

11            THE WITNESS:  Yes.  Everything from 

12 the meter head, which is where the connection 

13 sleeves are made at the top of the house, down 

14 into the house and into the breaker box is all 

15 owned by the customer. 

16            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Including 

17 that box there?

18            THE WITNESS:  Including this box. 

19            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Okay.  Go 

20 ahead.

21       A.   When I tip this up like this, of 

22 course, the cover would be on it, the seals 

23 would be holding the cover on it, and as was 

24 indicated before, when this is through here and 

25 if it's cut in such a way, you can cut it and 
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1 push it back in there and it doesn't look like 

2 it's been cut.  It looks perfectly fine even 

3 though it's been cut.  If you look at that, you 

4 can see that it looks okay from a distance.  You 

5 can't tell that it's been cut, because I took my 

6 pliers and I folded it down just like I find 

7 many, many times.  

8            Anyway, you can see with the meter 

9 base -- with a meter in the meter base it's hard 

10 to see the lugs and stuff like that.  But when 

11 we go up to a meter base, we have rubber gloves 

12 on, of course, for safety, we have a face shield 

13 or our suppressant glasses because there's 

14 always a chance something could go wrong in here 

15 because there's live voltage, anywhere from 120 

16 volts up to 480 volts, and it can definitely do 

17 some damage.  So you pull it off, you got the 

18 meter base.  Now it's open, which you have got, 

19 it's open like this, and you've got voltage at 

20 the top, no voltage at the bottom.

21       Q.   Mr. Padovan, if I can stop you there, 

22 could you demonstrate for the Attorney Examiner 

23 what you actually did when you were out at the 

24 Complainant's residence in terms of removing the 

25 meter from the meter base?



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio  (614)224-9481

180

1       A.   Sure.  When I got there, of course, 

2 the meter was -- when I got there I was there on 

3 an investigation and my tablet has a vacant use 

4 on meter, a VUOM.  We have a computer that we 

5 carry with us.  The cover was intact.  This was 

6 done.  There was a yellow seal on it.  So it 

7 could have been cut by anyone at any time.  We 

8 didn't know.  The meter reader, they read it, 

9 read the meter.  Sometimes it starts using 

10 usage.  When it starts showing usage, an order 

11 came out in my tablet to go check for vacant use 

12 on meter.  

13            I got there, pulled on the yellow 

14 seal, saw it was broken.  Took it off, opened up 

15 the cover, pulled the meter off.  When I did, I 

16 noticed that the one leg on the socket was 

17 broken.  So I take the meter over to my van.  I 

18 put it in there.  I get a plastic cover.  It's 

19 just a cover that exactly mimics this.  It has 

20 four legs on it, and the plastic cover sticks 

21 right in the legs, holds them all in place, and 

22 then we have a yellow sticker that says "Danger, 

23 Defective Meter Base" on it so none of our 

24 people, if a troubleman comes, they're like on a 

25 no lights call or something like that, the 
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1 troubleman would know that, hey, there's 

2 something wrong with that meter base.  Don't 

3 touch it until you find out more.  

4            When I do something like this, I put 

5 all this information into my tablet.  I call my 

6 dispatcher and I tell them I have got a 

7 defective meter base here.  It's an unsafe 

8 condition.  I need the taps cut.  An order gets 

9 put out and eventually, hopefully, soon a 

10 troubleman comes and cuts the taps by the pole 

11 at the street.  That's the best place to cut it.  

12 People can't climb up there and make it 

13 themselves.  So it is the best place to cut it 

14 and the safest place to cut it because we don't 

15 want somebody climbing up that pole and making 

16 their connections again and possibly having it 

17 blow up.

18       Q.   Mr. Padovan, you mentioned that when 

19 you removed the meter, you removed the meter and 

20 you noticed the meter base was broken; is that 

21 right?

22       A.   Right.  Well, the water comes down on 

23 there and they're fairly stiff.  Contractors 

24 generally just use as much wire as they need to, 

25 to get in the meter base.  So when I went to 
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1 pull the meter, the one leg just sort of started 

2 floating free in there.  Luckily, it didn't 

3 touch anything inside the meter base because it 

4 would have sparked.  It would have had a big 

5 spark.  So it just floated, sort of floated in 

6 there.  I was able with my rubber gloves to get 

7 a plastic cover on it and make it safe for the 

8 public. 

9            MR. GARBER:  Thank you, Mr. Padovan.  

10 That concludes our direct exam.

11                      - - -

12                CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 By Mr. Broyles:

14       Q.   Mr. Padovan, I'll ask you to turn to 

15 Exhibit M.  Can you identify that for the Court?

16       A.   It's not one I use a lot, but I can 

17 look at this, and what this is, is it gives the 

18 meter number, the meter reading date, the meter 

19 reading code, and the reading that the meter 

20 reader took at that time.

21       Q.   And which column is the code in?

22       A.   That would be the MT.

23       Q.   Okay.

24       A.   That's the one that has the 1s, the 

25 14s, the 1s, the 13.
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1       Q.   Okay.  And what do those indicate?  

2 What does a 14 indicate?

3       A.   A 14 means that the meter reader read 

4 it.  The computer that the meter reader carries 

5 has a variance in it, and if it shows usage, the 

6 meter reader -- it beeps and makes the meter 

7 reader put the last three numbers of the meter 

8 in, and then they have to reread the meter to 

9 verify that that meter reading actually is what 

10 they said it was the first time.  They can't 

11 just walk away from it.  They have to put the 

12 last three digits, the 399 of the meter in there 

13 and get the same reading or it beeps again until 

14 they match.

15       Q.   And according to that Exhibit M, 

16 there was an actual read in March, April, May, 

17 and June of 2008?

18       A.   They were all actual reads except the 

19 13th.

20       Q.   What's the 01?

21       A.   The 01 is an accepted read, first 

22 time.  The computer said there wasn't a variance 

23 there.  It accepted it.  There's no rhyme nor 

24 reason I know of.  This is beyond, you know, why 

25 the computer kicks it out.  I mean, they kick 
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1 them out in our computers, kick them out in the 

2 meter reader's computers.  I don't know what 

3 their variance is, but sometimes it kicked out a 

4 variance.

5       Q.   And then August 4, what's that 13 

6 mean?

7       A.   13 means it was estimated.  It was a 

8 system estimate.  It could be that the whole 

9 book was estimated, could be that just part of 

10 the book was estimated, could be a new meter 

11 reader only got so many of the book done.  

12 Sometimes the meter reader supervisor goes out 

13 and reads half a book a day.  Very many reasons 

14 why it was estimated.

15       Q.   And then from September 5th, '02 

16 until October 6, '02, there was usage on the 

17 meter; is that correct?

18       A.   October 6 is the first meter reading 

19 that shows usage on it, the 20 kilowatt hours.

20       Q.   Why isn't the investigation started 

21 at that point.

22       A.   I have no idea.  When an 

23 investigation -- when a review clerk makes the 

24 investigation and it gets put in my computer, 

25 before it gets put in my computer it gets 
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1 assigned a specific priority.  Once that 

2 priority kicks in and my scheduler/planner can 

3 schedule it for me, or one of the people that 

4 works with me, it comes out.  It got schedule to 

5 me in January.  It was in my computer.  I went 

6 and worked the order.

7       Q.   Prior to it actually coming to you, 

8 is there some kind of red flag or something 

9 created in the system when it goes from 170 to 

10 190?

11       A.   That I do not know.  Sorry.

12       Q.   I believe the prior testimony was 

13 that an individual actually reviews and 

14 schedules the investigation?

15       A.   Right.

16       Q.   That's not something that's 

17 automated?

18       A.   That's what I understand.

19       Q.   Okay.  The leg, any idea how the leg 

20 would have gotten broken?  I think your 

21 testimony makes some estimate.

22       A.   You know, my testimony was one 

23 possible scenario, because that happened to me 

24 just recently.  A customer pulled a meter; of 

25 course, didn't want any usage to show on the 
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1 meter; jammed 16 pennynails into the meter base 

2 in the legs.  When he did, he jammed them in so 

3 hard it twisted everything.  Then he stuck the 

4 meter in on top of those jaws with the boot 

5 still on it, so the current was diverted through 

6 the nails from the line side to the low side of 

7 the meter base and, of course, with the boots on 

8 the meter, it didn't show any registration on 

9 the meter because the electricity is going to 

10 take the path of least resistance.  

11            So he jammed it back on there, hit 

12 the cover as hard as he could, because there's 

13 not a lot of room there.  Those tolerances are 

14 tight.  He had to jam it on there, stuck the 

15 seal back in there again, folded it over and 

16 everything like that.  

17            And in that instance a neighbor 

18 called and said, "Hey, there's a house next 

19 door.  It's been empty but now there's somebody 

20 there and the lights are on."  We do get calls 

21 from concerned neighbors.  And I went out and 

22 investigated and that's what I found.  That's 

23 one possible scenario.  There's a lot of them.

24       Q.   And in this instance, you didn't note 

25 any foreign matter falling?
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1       A.   No, because there were no boots on it 

2 and the meter was turning.  There was no foreign 

3 objects behind the meter base at all.

4       Q.   So there was no need to jam the meter 

5 base in there, correct?

6       A.   No, not at the time I was there.  I 

7 don't know what went on before I was there.

8       Q.   You didn't note any damage to the 

9 meter or any hammering or anything?

10       A.   No, not hammering on the meter, no.  

11 Whether it was -- I don't recall any on the 

12 socket.  I didn't make any notes of it.

13       Q.   And did you notice any paint dust?

14       A.   In a couple years, no, I don't 

15 recall. 

16       Q.   You were present for the testimony of 

17 Mr. Richards -- I'm sorry, Richard Smith?

18       A.   Yeah.  Mr. Smith, yes.

19       Q.   And you heard his testimony that he 

20 had to actually physically remove, in September, 

21 paint dust?

22       A.   Yes.

23       Q.   And that the meter was obscured prior 

24 to that time?

25       A.   Yeah.  They do get obscured.  We 
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1 actually have polish that we can clean the 

2 covers with if a meter reader runs into this. 

3 There's a button he can push, that this is 

4 automatic.  If it's broken or painted over he 

5 can push it, if it gets to the point they can't 

6 read it.  They're pretty good at reading it.  

7 Even if it's obscured a little bit, they can 

8 still read them.

9       Q.   So even though Mr. Smith testified he 

10 couldn't read it, an experienced reader may have 

11 been able to?

12       A.   I believe so.  I don't know exactly 

13 how bad it was, but I have read some that are 

14 pretty bad.

15       Q.   Are you familiar with the Dear 

16 Occupant Letters that are sent out?

17       A.   I have seen them.  I don't send them 

18 out.  I'm in Meter Services, so I have a tablet, 

19 a computer tablet and that's what I carry, you 

20 know.  All the information I have is going to be 

21 on six little screens that are this big one and 

22 that's all the information that I have.

23       Q.   And on those six screens was there 

24 any information that C. Richard Smith had 

25 contacted Ohio Edison?
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1       A.   No.  All it said on there, it was 

2 final and it had the previous tenant's name on 

3 the computer.  If it was a turn on it would show 

4 C. Richard Smith or any new tenant showing on 

5 the top of my screen.  This showed it was final, 

6 that it was inactive, and we had no new customer 

7 signed up.  And when I have that and I go to a 

8 house and it's obviously empty and I have 

9 tampering, I pull the meter for the safety of 

10 the public.  

11       Q.   You talked about arcing.  Could you 

12 explain that again?

13       A.   Sure.  When you got 240 volts coming 

14 into the top of a meter base, one of those legs, 

15 if it would break, that's metal right there and 

16 the voltage is attached to that metal, and if it 

17 pops and if the tension is right, if they got a 

18 bend in the wire that would make it go 

19 backwards, it's going to hit the back of the 

20 meter base; and if it does, it's going to flash.  

21 But if it's just in there and they're bent nice 

22 and straight, you know, and the leg is broke, 

23 it's just going to sit there.

24       Q.   And your prior testimony was that it 

25 swung when it came off?
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1       A.   Not really swung.  I mean, it moved a 

2 little bit because of the tension in the meter 

3 holding it in place.  That coming out allowed it 

4 to move a little bit.  It didn't swing a lot 

5 because it didn't touch anything.  If it would 

6 have swung enough where it arced then, you know, 

7 like, if there was a lot of tension on it and I 

8 pulled the meter and all of a sudden it broke, 

9 it was going to fly, but it didn't do that.

10       Q.   And would it have arced if it broke 

11 while somebody was putting enough force on the 

12 meter to install it?

13       A.   Not necessarily, because they're 

14 putting it in and they're actually getting it in 

15 there and it's grabbing the back of that meter. 

16 As long as it grabs the back of that meter, it's 

17 not going to go anywhere.  There's enough of a 

18 gap back there, probably inch and a half or so 

19 from that jaw to the back of the meter base 

20 where it's not going -- you pushing in that 

21 meter just to its normal position, it's still 

22 going to have space behind it where it's not 

23 going to arc.

24       Q.   Enough space for it to break but not 

25 arc?
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1       A.   Right.

2            MR. BROYLES:  I have no further 

3 questions. 

4            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Do you have 

5 any questions? 

6            MR. GARBER:  Very briefly, Your 

7 Honor. 

8                      - - -

9               REDIRECT EXAMINATION

10 By Mr. Garber:

11       Q.   Mr. Padovan, you mentioned on cross 

12 that there were a lot of different possibilities 

13 for how the meter base could have become broken 

14 in this case.  Do you remember that?

15       A.   Yeah.

16       Q.   Is it possible that you broke the 

17 meter base when you removed the meter?

18       A.   Very unlikely.  Pulling a meter is --  

19 well, you could see how easily the meter came 

20 out of the meter base.  I'm just pulling it with 

21 one hand and it's not even attached to 

22 anything.  So, I mean, coming out there's very 

23 little strain on it in most cases.  You just 

24 give it a quick tug and it pops out, and you're 

25 pulling it.  You know, I have been doing this 
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1 for 30 years, and you grab it at the top and 

2 bottom and you're going to pull it straight out.  

3 I'm not going to pull it at an angle, where 

4 somebody inexperienced might pull it at an angle 

5 and put that extra tension on it and break it 

6 that way.  I'm going to do it and get it out the 

7 correct way.

8       Q.   Did you finish your answer?

9       A.   That's okay.

10       Q.   For how long did you say you have 

11 been removing meters from meter bases in your 

12 career at Ohio Edison?

13       A.   I started in Meter Services in 1981,  

14 so 30 years this August.

15       Q.   And do you recall how many times you 

16 personally have broken a meter base during those 

17 30 years while removing a meter from a meter 

18 base?  

19       A.   I don't recall ever pulling a meter 

20 and breaking it.  I pulled meters and they have 

21 been broke, but I don't recall ever having one 

22 break as I was pulling the meter out.  Just, to 

23 me, pulling the meter straight out the way it's 

24 supposed to be pulled, I just don't see how you 

25 can do it, unless it's at least cracked or 
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1 something like that, or the connection might be 

2 loose and it created heat in there; but if 

3 there's heat in a meter base, the jaws are going 

4 to turn black from the heat created, and there 

5 wasn't any of that involved.

6            MR. GARBER:  Nothing further, Your 

7 Honor. 

8            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Anything 

9 future?  

10            MR. BROYLES:  No, Your Honor. 

11            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  You're 

12 excused.  

13            MR. GARBER:  At this time Ohio Edison 

14 moves the admission of Ohio Edison Exhibits I 

15 through M.

16            MR. BROYLES:  No objection, Your 

17 Honor. 

18            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  I'll admit 

19 those exhibits into evidence at this time.

20            (EXHIBITS HEREBY ADMITTED.) 

21            MR. GARBER:  At this time Respondent 

22 rests. 

23            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Very good.  

24 Do we have anything else to take care of today?

25            MR. BROYLES:  No, unless you would 
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1 care for some closing argument. 

2            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  We'll go 

3 off the record here briefly and discuss a 

4 briefing schedule.

5            (Off the record.) 

6            HEARING EXAMINER SHEETS:  Initial 

7 briefs due on April 1st and reply briefs on 

8 April 15.  That's what we've agreed to.  And if 

9 there's nothing more to add, I'll consider this 

10 matter submitted on the record.  I thank you all 

11 for coming.  

12                      - - -

13            Thereupon, at 1:25 p.m. the hearing 

14 was concluded.

15                      - - -

16
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